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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL J

PROMOTER DIRECTOR
+ SHRI JOY BROTO ROY (DIN: 00432043}

Shiri Joy Broto Roy, hobds a Bachslor's
Degresa in Commerce. He has baen
part of the Sahara India Panwar since
1982 and has more than 36 years of
experience with the Group. He is on
the board of varous listed | wenlisted
companies of the growp and has vasi
and rich expearience in managemsani
of compantes. He had also been the

Presdent of the West Bengal Hockey

Federation.

INDEPEMDENT MRECTORS

+ SHRI BRIJENDRA SAHAY (DIM: 00017600)
Shin Briiendra Sahay, age 80 years,
is & retred 1AS Officer and has
garved as the Chiel Secretary,
Government of ULP. {two times). |
He hoids a Master's Degree in
Economice and a Bachelor's
Degres in Law. He has a tolal
experance of over 38 years in
Finance, Admenistration, |ndustrial
and Urban Development. He has
been the Chairman of U.P. State Textile Corporation, New
Cikinda Industrial Development Authority {HOIDW). He has
also worked &5 the Cement Controlier of India and later as
Joint Secretany in the Ministry of industry, as Deputy Secretary
in the Minstry of Commernce, Govt. of India. He |s the reciplent
of Mational Citzen's award, Lok Shree Award and Mational
Amity Awand. He is on the Board of varlous companies since
hi= supersnnuation and has substantial experience in finance,
podicy. administration and view point on the working
governance of institutbons both with govemment and the
private sechod

+ Ms. ANSHU ROY (DIN-D5257404)

Me. Anshu Roy (43 weans), Woman Independent Director, &=
& graduate from Calcutta Uneversity. She was appointed on

the Board of the Company as
independsnt Director on Fetneary
13, 2015, She has served as
Director in the companies like
Rageswarl Polytraders Private
Limited, Oiasts Polytraders Private
Limited and Jelenta Polytraders
Private Limited prior to jodning
Sahara Housingfing Conporation
Limited. Apart from Sahara
Howsingfina Corporaton Limited, she has baan appointed
as Wornan Dweclor (Independent) in Fastspesed Marcom
Private Limited. She has relevant industry exparience.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMMEL

+ SHRI D J BAGCHI (PAN: AAFPBI0ZZA)

Shn D J Bagchl, age 55 years, i a Fellow mamber of the
Institute of Company Secratanes of india (IC5]) and & LLB
having more than 28 years' expansnce n the Mongage
Finance Industry. He | presently the Chisf Exacutive Officar
& Company Sacratany of the Company, posssssing business
gxpertize and professionsl knowledge in the respactive
figlds.

He i not interested as & director or parinar in any other
group entity.

+ BHRI VIVEK KAPOOR (PAN: AJTPE1834N)

Shai Vivek Kapoor, age 49 yesrs. holds Bachelor s degres
in Commerce from Caseutta Unbeersity and has expanance
of over 26 years in managing accounts, finance, and
adminiatration. In his capacity as Corporate Mansger -
Finance & Corporate Affairs of the Compary be has managed
the Finmnee and Accounts depantment of the Company for
a pariod excesding 13 years and also looks after the
regulatory compliance function as per NHB nules and
reguilations. He was desgnated as the Chisf Financial Officer
of the Company, as defined in Secton 2¢13) of the Comparses
Ak, 2013, with effact from May 28, 2014,

Ha i not interested as & director or partner o any other
group entity.
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Dear Members,

DIRECTORS' REFPORT I

The Board of Dereciors of your Company takes pleasure i presenting the Twenty-Seventh Annual Repor skong with the Audited

Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2018,
FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, is summarised beloe:

i)
Particulars 201718 201617

Gross Income 136,387,063 135,833,675
Less:

interest 50,568,552 52,653 216

Owerheads 54,404 355 53,288 722

Depraciation G 458 473,041
Profit Before Tax (PET) 30,715,507 20,518 GOG
Provision for Taxation
— Curmant Tax 8,953,354 B.A7T5 0877
— Dalerred Tax (3,197 .488) TEB 008
— Income Tax related o earlier years 17,227 {8.661)
Profit After Tax (PAT) 25,742 504 10,763 372
Add: Profit carried from sarlier years 136 625 544 122 843 244
Profit awailable for appropriations 162,368 048 142, 708 616
Approprigtions
Transfar 1o Spacial Reserde ws 36{1 ){viii) of iha incoma Tax Act, 1951 read with
Section 20C of the Matonal Housing Bank Act, 19E7 6,758,108 6,081,072
Balance camed o Balance Shest 155,611,840 136,625 544
Tolal 162,368, 048 142, 706 616

PERFORMAMCE

Soime of the key highlights of your company’s parfarmance
during the year undar review;

Profit (PET & PAT) & Income

& The Profit and Loss Account shows a Profit Befora
Tax (PBT) of ¥ 307.16 lakhs for the year ended
March 31, 2018, after making prowvisions for MPAs
and gensaral provision on Standard Loan Assats and
taking into account &l expanses, including depreciation

as against the PBT of T 295.19 lakhs for the previous
yaar ended March 31, 2017 The provision for income
tax (net of defemred tax) is T 49.73 |lakhs and the Profit
Afier Tax (PAT) for the year is T 257 .43 lakhs a5 against
T 19763 lakhs in the previous year, representing a
increass in Met Profit of 3026 per cent {approx). Taking
into account the balance of ¥ 138625 lakhs brought
forward from the previous year, the distributable profit
as at March 31, 2018 is T 1823.68 lakhs.



)

® The Gross Income for the year under review was
T 1363.88 lakhs as against the previous financial
year's income of ¥ 1358.34 lakhs.

Met Owned Fund (MOF) & Assets under Management

(AL

@& Shareholder's Equity (Met Owned Fund) as at
March 31, 2018 was T 3808 42 lakhs as against
T 3551.00 lakhs in the previous year, reprasenting
an imcrease of T.25 per cant.

& The ioial Asssts under Management of the Compamy
as on March 31, 2018 was ¥ 12468.17 |akhs as
against ¥ 12180.42 lakhs in the previous year.

Transfer to Special Reserve

Duwrireg the year under review, your company transferred
T 67.58 lakhs to the Siatutory Ressrve under Section
36(1 {viil} of the Incomsa Tax Act, 1981 read with Saction
Z0C of the NHB Act, 1987

Deferred Tax Liability on the Special Reserve for the year
under review has been created in accordance with
the Circular Mo.: NHB{MD)DRS/Policy Circular Mo.
B5/2014-15 dalted August 22, 2014 issued by the National
Housing Bank (WHB).

Eamnings per Share (EPS)

The Eamings par share (EPS) as at March 31, 2018 was
7 3.6B as against ¥ 2.82 as al March 21, 2017.

Share Capital

The paid up equity share capital as on March 31, 2018
was T 7 Crores, divided into 7,000,000 equity share of
face value of T 10 each.

a. Issue of equity shares with differential rights! buy
back

The Company neither issued eguity shares with
differantial righis during the financial year 2017-18
nor bought back any of its shares during the year
under review.

b. Issue of sweat equity shares
The Company did nof issue any sWweat equity shares
durirg the financial year 2017-18.

c. |ssue of employee stock options
The Company did not issuwe any siock options dunng
thie financial year 2017-18.

d. Provision by company for purchase of its own
shares by employees or by frustees for the benefit
of employees

The Company does not have a scheame for purchase
of its own shares by employess or by any Trustee
for the benefit of amployees.

Subordinated Debt

Your Company did not raise any fresh money through
subordinale debt during the year under review. As on
March 31, 2018, your Company’s cutstanding subordinated
debt was T 25 crofa. The debt is subordinated to present
and futuire senior indebiedness of your Company. Intarest
due thereon has been paid within the due date of payment.

lssue of (Unlisted) Secured Mon-Convertible Debenture
(NCD)

Your company did not raise fresh money through {Uinlisted )
Secured Non Convertible Debentures (MCD) during the
year under revieaw. As on March 31, 2018, your Company’s
outstanding secured long ttme borrowing was T 30 Cr.
The Interest dus thareon has bean paid within the dus
date of paymeant.

Material Changes & Commitments occurring after the
end of Financial Year

Mo material changes andfor commigments affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred betwean the
end of the financial year to which the attached financial
statemenis relate o and upto the date of this report.

Capital Adequacy

Az per the Housing Finance Compamies (MHE) Directions,
2010, every Housing Financa Company (HFC) =hall
maintain a mimimum Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of 12
per cenl. Tha Capital Adequacy Ratio of SHCL as on
March 31, 2018 was 55.21 per cent. The following table
sats out our capital adequacy ratios as at March 31, 2016,
2017 and 2018.

As at March 31
2018 | 2017 | 2016
55.21 | 7011 | TH.BB

Particulars

Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)

Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates, and Joint
Ventures

Your Company does not have any subsidiary nor has it
made any investmeant in associates or joint veniures.
Consequently, the disclosure requirement as stipulated
in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 129 of ihe Companies
Ak, 2013, read with rule {5} of the Companies (Accounts)
Rides, 2014, is not applcable.

Lending Performance
During the year under review, the Company disbursed

loans aggregatng o T 2584 66 lakhs as against T 1884 61
lakhs in the prewious year March 31, 2017, theraby



registering an increase of 37_15%. Tha overall outstanding
loan portfolio as at March 31, 2018 stood at T 1246817
lakhis as against T 1218042 lakhs in tha previcus year
March 31, 2017.

The Cumulative Log<n, Sanction and Disbursemant
as at March 31, 2018 and 2017 are as under:

Mo. of Amount
Particulars Accounts (T ini lacs)
2017-18| 2018-17] 2017-18| 2016-17
Cumulative
Log-in 6355 6263 |65180.71|61372.22
Cumulative
Sanction 4183 4081 | 46432.03] 4270943
Cumuilative
Disbursemant 3958 JBTT | 41448.02] 38363.36
Fresh Loans

The year-wise sanction and disbursement details for the
previous five years are as undar,;
(T In Lacs)

Particulars |31.03.18{31.03.1731.03.16 |31.03.1531.03.14

Sanction 3722 60(2585.20) 1697.68 | 910.50 | 869.13

D=bursament | 2584 .66 1884 61) 1455.85 | 1158.07 ) 3803 57

The Company continues. to sarve from four regions,
East (Kolkata), Morth (Lucknow ), South (Hyderabad)
and Waest (Mumbai) and sleven branches located at
Holkata, Siliguri, Ranchi, Durgapur, Lucknow, Gorakhpar,
Mumbai, Pume, Hyderabad, Vijayawada and
Wisakhapatnam.

NOMN-PERFORMING ASSETS AND PROVISIONS FOR
CONTINGEMNCY

Your Comipany sirictly adhenes to the prudential guidelines
for Mon- Parforming Assets (MPAs) issued by the Mational
Housing Bank (NHE) under its Directions of 2010, as
amandad from time fo ime. As par the prudential norms,
the Company did not recognise any incomse on such
NP&s. The Company has made appropriate provision
for contingencies on standard as well as non-performing

hiousing loans and other loans as per the norms set by
NHE.

Tha amount of Gross Mon-Performing Assets (GMPA)
on the Housing Loan portfiolio as on March 31, 2018 was
¥ 708.61 lakhs against ¥ 716_84 [akhs as at

March 31, 2017. The Executive Managemeni is taking
necessary steps to contain the sama within Fimit.

Dividend

Tha Board of Director’s felt it prudent to retain the eamings
for the year under review to be ploughed back in the

lending business which shall result in augmenting the
Compamy's growth and consequantly shareholder’s wealth.

Deposits

Your Company has bean granted cerificate of registration
by Mational Housing Bank, Naw Delhi as a non-daposit
taking Housing Finance Company. In accordance with the
said stipulations the Company under the current
management has naither accepted in the past nor has
any future plans to accept any public deposits, by whatever
mean called. There are no unclaimed deposits as on
March 31, 2018.

Particulars of Loans Guaranftees or Investmenis

Since the company is a Housing Finance Company, the
disclosure regarding particulars of loans given, guaraniees
given and security provided is exempt under the provision
of Saction 186(11) of the Companies Act. 2013.

Az regards invasiments, there are no nvestmanis mada
by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 except
short term investment in Fixed Deposit with Mationalized
Bank.

Mational Housing Bank (NHB) Guidelines

The Gompany has compliad with the provisions of the
Housing Finance Companies (MHEB) Directions, 2010 as
prescribed by NHE and has bean in compliance with the
varnous Circulars, Nofifications and Guidelines issued by
Maticnal Housing Bank (MHE] from time to time.

Other Regulatory Compliance

Tha Company has also been following directions,
guidelines, circulars issued by SEBI, Siock Exchange
(BSE) and MCA from time to time pertaining to listed
COMpPanies.

In crder to prevent frauds in loan cases invohing multiple
lending from different banks [ housing financa companias,
the Government of India has set up the Central Registry
of Secunlization Asset Reconsiruction and Security Interest
of India (CERSAI) under Saction 20 of the SARFAESI Act
2002 to have a central database of all mongages creatad
by lending institutions. Your Company is registared with



CERSAI and the data in respect thereto is baing
submitted, from time o time.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Sesmanto Roy ceased to be a director of the
cormpany with effect from Movembear 13, 2017. The board
places on record its appreciation for the contribution
made by Shni Seamanto Roy during his tenure on the
board of the company since July 18, 2011,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association, Shri
Joy Broto Roy, (DAM: 0043204 3) (Mon-Exacutive & Non-
Indapendant) Director of your Company retires by rotation
and is eligible for reappointment at the ensuing Annual
Genearal Meating.

Mon of the Mon-Independent Directors of the company
are relafed to each other. Brief resumes of the Dirediors,
proposad o ba re-appointed, nature of their expertize in
spacific functional areas and namas of other companies
in which they hold Directorship along with their
Mambership ! Chaimanship of Commitieses of the Board
as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirement) Regulation
2015 are provided in the annexure to the Notice of the
Twenty Saventh Annual Genaral Meeting being sent fo
the members along with the Annual Report.

Basead on the confirmations received, none of the Direclors
are disqualified for being appointed |/ reappointed as
Direciors in terms of Section 164 the Companies Act,
2013,

Diiring the year under review, no stock options weare
issued to the Directors of the Company.

All Independent Direciors hawve given daclarations that
they mest the criteria of independance, as laid down
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the provisions of Regulation 16{1)(b) of the Sacurtiss
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reqguiremenis) Requlations, 2015,

Shri O J Bagchi, CECQ & Company Secretary was
re-appointed as “Manager” under Saction 196,187 and
188 as a Key Manapgerial Parsonnel under Sechion 203
of the Companies &ct, 2013. The appointment of
Shri O J Bagchi expired on July 30, 2018. The Board of
Directors of your Company, on the recommendation of
the Momination & Remuneration Committes, thought i

prudent fo re-appoint Shn O J Bagchi, as Chiaf Executive
Oifficer and Manager under Section 198, 187, 198, and
as @ Key Managerial Personnel under Section 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder
for a further period of three years woed. July 31, 2018
subjact to the approval of the members. Mecassary
resolution for the said re-appointment is being proposed
in the notice of the ensuing Annual Ganeral Meaeting for
the approval of the membars.

Shri Vivek Kapoor confinues to senve your company a5
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Key Managerial
Personnel under Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013,

Board Meetings

The Board during the relevant financial year had meat
five times on kMay 29, 2017, August 14, 2017, Septembser
26, 2017, November 13, 2017 and February 14, 2018
respactivealy.

Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (IC5l)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Company has complied with the Secretanal Standard
on the Keestings of the Board of Direclors (55-1) and
Secretarial Standard on General Mestings (55-2) issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (IC51)
and approved by the Cantral Govermment under Section
118{10} of the Companias Act, 2013.

Auditors

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act., 2013
Mis Chaturvedi & Partners. Chartered Accountants,
(FRM: 30TOGEE) has bean appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company in 26th Anniual General Mesting
of the Company up fo the conclusion of 28th Annual
General Measling of the Company subject to annual
ratification. But as per Section 40 of the Companies
{Amendment) Act, 2017 {notified vide notification datad
Tth May 2018) the provision of ratification of tha
appointment of Auditors has been omitted; therefora in
this Annual Gensral Meeting the appoiniment of M's
Chaturvedi & Pariners will be confirmed for the rest of
their tenure without any ratification in upcoming Annual
General Meeting during their fenure and Board of
Directors of the Company will ba authorised o fix their
remunaration from bme to ime.



Motes to Accounts and Auditors Report

Mo adverse ramark or observation is given by the Statutory
Auditors. The cbhservations made by the Satufory Auditors
in thair report, read with the relevant notes to accounts,
are complete, transparent and salf-explanatory and
therafore do not call for any further comments by the
Board.

Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies [(Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Board of Directors of tha Company had appointed Shii P
W Subramamnian, Praciicing Company Secretary (TP 2077)
as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial
yaar 2017-2018. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year eanded March 31, 2018, is annaxad as
“Annasure - 27 to this repor.

Directors Responsibility Statemeant

Your Directors would like fo infiorm that the audited accounts
for the year ended March 31, 2018 are in conformity with
the requirements of the Companias Act, 2013 and they
balieve that the financial statemeants reflect fairly the form
and substance of transactions carried out durning the yaar
and reasonably present the Company's financial condition
and results of oparations.

These Financial Statements are audited by K's. Chaturvedi
& Pariner, Chartered Accountanis the Stetutory Auditors
of the Company and pursuant io the provisions of Saction
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed
that;

a. inthe preparation of the annual accoumnts for the year
ended March 31, 2018, the applicable Accounting
Standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures,

b. the directors had sslected such Accournting Policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudant so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of tha
company as af March 31, 2018 and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
asccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assats of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual financial
statemants on a going concern basis;

a. the directors had laid down Internal Financial Conirols
to be fiollowed by the company and that such internal
financial confrols are adeguate and were operating
effectively; and

f. the directors had devised proper sysiems to ensura
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
afffactively.

Disclosure under Sub-Section (3} of Section 134 of
Companies Act, 2013, Read with Rule 8(3) of tha
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014

Your Company s not engaged in any manufacturing actity
and thus its operations are not energy Intensive and the
particilars refating fo consarvation of energy and technology
absorption as per Section 134 (3} of the Companies
Act 2013, read with Rule 8 [3) of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014, are not applicable. There has bean no foreign
axchange eamings and oulgo during the year under review.

Employee Remuneration

Tha rafic of the remuneration of each Direcior to the madian
employess remuneration and ather particulars or details of
employess pursuant to Section 187(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 along with the names of top 10 employees in
terms of remunaration drawn read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointmeant and Remuneration of Managarial
Parsonnel} Rules, 2014 as amended are attachead to this
Report as “Annexure — 1".

Maintenance of Cost Records

Disclosune requined for maintenance of Cost Record appears
in tha Auditors’ Report.

Prevention of Sexual harassment at Work Place

The Company has Zero tolerance towards any action on
the part of any executive | staff which may fall under the
ambit of “Sexual Harassment' at workplace, and is fully
committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of avery
women executive [ staff working in the company. No
complaint was filed during the year in this regard.

Corporate Governance & Management Discussion and
Analysis

Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (LEsting
Oibligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, a8 saparate section tited Report on Corporate
Governance and Managemeant Discussion and Analysis
forms part of this Annual Report. The Report on Corporate



)

Govemance also includes certain disclosures that are
reguired, as per Compamies Act, 2013,

The cerdificaie by Ms. Mona Agarwal, Company Secretary
in Practice [Membership Mo.: 33181, CoP. No.: 12628]
confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Gowvernance as shpulated in Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual
Repor. The said certificate for inancial year 2017-18 dioes
nat contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Internal Control

The Company has an adequate internal audit system in
place whereby the Internal Audit is conducted by the
Intarmal Auditors and reports are submitted on a perodic
basis. The audit function maintains its ndepandence and
objectivity while camying out its assignments. It evaluates
o a continuous basis the adeguacy and effectivenass of
internal control mechanism, adherence to policias,
procedures as well as regulatory and legal requiremants.
The function also recommends improvement in opsrational
processes and suggests streamlining of controls against
various risks. The Audit Committes of the Board reviews
the imternal audit function on a continuous basis.

Significant | Material Orders Passed by the Regulator
or Court ar Tribunals

There were no significant / malerial orders passed by any
Regulator or Court or Tribunal which would impact the
going concern siatus of the Company and s future
oparations.

Change in the Nature of Business
There are no changes in the Mature of Business.

Nomination {Including Boards Diversity) Remuneration
& Evaluation Policy

The Board has on the recommendation of the Momination
& Remuneration Committes framed a Momination {including
Boards Diversity), Remunaration & Evaluation Policy,
which, inter-alia, lays down the criteria for identifying the
persons who are qualified to be appointed as Direciors
andior Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, along
with the criteria for determination of remuneration of
Directors and KMPs including their evolutions and includes
other matters, as prescrbed under the provisions of the
section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
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Dwring the year under review, your Company has
amended the subject policy to align the same with the
requirements of Securtes and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligaticns and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The details of the same are provided in Corporate
Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

Related Party Transaction Policy & Transactions

Related Party Transaction Policy is intended to ensure
requisite approval, reporting and disclosure of transactions
batwesn the Company and its related parties. The said
policy also defines the materiality of related party
fransactions and lays down the procedures of dealing
with related parly transactions.

Thare ware no materially significant related party
transactions i.e. transactions of material nature, with its
promoters, directors of senior managemeant or their
ralatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the
interest of company at large.

Dwring the year, the Company has not antered into any
material contract, arrangement or transaction with related
parties, as defined in the SEBI Listing Regulations and
Related Party Transaction Policy of the Company. Mone
of the Directors have any pecuniary relaticnships or
transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

The Related Party Policy is available on the website of
the Company ai the LIRL http2ifwww.saharahousingfina.

comi annualreport/related-party-transacton-policy pdf

Annual Evaluation of Board Performance and
Performance of its Committees and Individual
Directors

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 mandates formal
annual evaluation of ihe Board of Directors and its
committees. The provisions of Securities and Exchamge
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, also require that the
Board shall monitor and review the Board Evaluation
Framework,

The annual performance avaluations of the Board as a
witole, all Directors as well as the evaluation of the Board
Commitiees including Audit Committes, Momination &
Remunaration Committes, Risk Management Commitbes,
and Stakeholders Relationship Commities af the
Company, were carried oul. The details of evaluation



process as carred out and the evaluation criteria and
framework have bean explained in tha Corporate
Governance Report, forming part of this Annual Report,

Insurance of Company's Property

Your Company has insured its various properties and
faciliies agairst the risk of fire, theft, etc_, so that financials
are mot impacted in the unfortunaie event of such incidents.
Howewver, your Company does not offer at presant
Directors and Officers Liability Insurance Policy.

Risk Management Policy & Asset Liability
Management Committes (ALCO)

The company has in place Assat Liability Committes
{ALCO) which monilors and on an ongoing basis, liguidity,
interest rate and funding risks to which the Company is
susceptible. Liguidity risk is caused by an asset-liability
mismatch resulting from a difference in the matunty profile
of the assets and liabilities. Unexpected increases in tha
cost of funding an asset portlolio, at the appropriate
miatiunty, and the risk of being unable to liguidate a position
in a timaly manner at a reasonable price, are soms of
tha triggers of this risk.

The liquidity risk among housing finance companies stams
from the fact that the assets generated by housing finance
companies have an average tenure of 10 - 12 years,
witiile the liabilifies have seven to ten years. The Company
actively monitors its liguidity position to ensure that it can
meet all requirements of its borrowers, while also mesting
the requirements of its lenders, and also stremgthen its
ability to consider inwestment opportunities as they arise.
The Assat Liability Managemeant Committes ("ALCO7),
comprising Senior Management Team who lays down
policies and guantitative limits which the Audit Commities
and the Board are periodically apprised in this regard.

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 and schedule
Wil of the Companies Act, 2013, at presant the TSR

provisions are not applicable to the Company.
Codes, Standards and Policies

Know Your Customer & Anti-Money Laundering
Measures

Your Company has a8 Board approved Know Your
Cusiomer & Anti Money Laundering Measure Policy (KYC
& AML Podicy ) im place, which is sirictly adhered to. The
said Policy is in line with the Mational Housing Bank
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The Company has also adhered to the complance
requiremeant in ferms of the said policy relating to the
miznitonng and reporting of cash / suspicious transactions.
The Company is committed to furnish to Financial
Intelligance Unit (FIL ), India, in the electronic medium,
information of all cash transactions of the value of more
than Rupees ten lakh or its equivalent in foreign currency
and suspicious ransactons, whather or not made in cash,
im terme of the said Policy.

(NHB) guidelines.

The said policy is available on website of the Company
al the URL hitp2ihwww saharahousingfina.comfkycp html.

Fair Practice Code

Your Company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC),
which includes guidelines on appropriate staff conduct
when dealing with the customers and on the organisations
policies vis-a-vis client protection. Tha FPC is baing
revised and updated to align the same with the improved
practices in relation to the dealings of the Company with
its customers, and as per the vanous circulars issued by
the Mational Housing Bank.

The said policy is available on website of the Company
at the URL hitp./'www.saharahousingfina.comifpc.htmil.

Whistle Blower Policy [Vigil Mechanism)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (2)&(10) of tha
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companiss
(Meatings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and
Sacurilies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguiremenis) Regulations. 2015, your
Company has in place a Whistlea Blower Paolicy, which
provides for a wigil mechanizm that encourages and
supports its Direciors and employess to report instances
of illegal acthvities, unathical behaviour, achual or su=spected,
fraud or wiclation of the Company's Code of Conduct or
Ethics Paolicy. It also provides for adeguate safeguards
against victimisation of persans who use this mechanism
and direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Commities
im exceptional cases.

The said policy is available on website of the Compamy
at the URL hitp.f'www saharahousingfina. comdwhbp btmil.

CGode of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior
Management Persocnnel

Your Company has in place Code of Conduct for the
Board of Directors and the Sanior Managemeant Personnel



o set forth the guiding principles on which the Company
and its Board and Senior Management Perscnnel shall
operate and conduct themselves with stakeholders,
government and regulatory agencies, media and anyons
elsa with whom H is connacted in a professional and
respactful manner.

The declaration by the CED of the Company regarding
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board Membears
and Senior Management is annexed with the Corporate
Governance report.

The said policy is available on websiie of the Company
at the URL hitpwww.saharahousingfina.com/

Code of Conduct Directors_Sr%20Mngmnt_Pe’'|_REWY
ISED 2015 pdf.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices

Your Company has formulated and adopted a Cods for
Prevention of Insider Trading Practices in accordance with
the model code of conduct as prescribed under the SEEBI
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The
code lays down guidelines, which includes procedures to
be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing in
the shares of the Company. The code is applicable io the
promoters, directors, senior designated employees and
the said persons are restricted from dealing in the securities
of the Company during the restricted trading periods
niotified by the Company.

Policy in Disclosure of Material Events and Information

Your Company has formulated and adoplied the policy
on disclosure of material events and information, in
accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Cbligaticns and Disclosura Reguirements)
Reqgulations, 2015, to datermine the events and information
witich are material in nature and are required o be discloses
o the siock exchanges.

The said policy is available on website of the Company
at the URL htip.fiwww saharahousingfina.com!

annualreportMatenality_Policy. pdf
Policy on Preservation of Documents and Records

Your Company has formulated and adopied the policy
an documents and records in accordance with Sacurities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligaticns and
Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015, The policy
aensures that the company complies with the applicabls
documents refention laws, preservaiions of varous stalitory
documents and also lays down minimuwm retention period
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for the documents and records in respact of which no
retention period has been specified by any laws [ ruls /
regulations.

Orther Policies as Per NHB Rules/Guidelines

Your Company has formulated and adopted the policies
on Partial / Part-Prepayments, Foreclosure [ Pra-closurs
of loan prior bo actual | agreed date of closure, Code of
Conduct for Direct Selling Agents, Guidelines for Recovery
Agenis, Policy on Refunds of Fees (AFPF), elc in order
to upgrade the procedures of collecting the information
from the prospeciive bomowers and fo ensure fair practices
im dealing with the borrowers.

Listing of Shares of the Company

The Equity Shares of your Company continue to remain
listed (Group-B) on the BSE Lid. The Company has paid
the listing feas as payable to the B5SE Lid. for the financial
year 2018-19.

Technology Updation

Your company remains committed fo upgrade its existing
syslem software and imformation technology so as (o
improve operational efficiencies and optimize cost.
Howevear, the financial implications being constraing, the
comipany is steadily progressing to achieve the envisaged
goal. During the year under review the dependency on
custom driven reporting increased with the partial
implementation and commissioning of the in-house
developed software module and as a result it is expacted
that the sysiem and procedures including M5 and repors
shall be strengthenad with its complete commissoning.
In consonance with earlier years, the emphasis continues
to improve procadures so as to provide adequate checks
and alerts against probable frauds that may arise due 1o
misreprasentation by applicants and even to ensure fair
practice In dealing with bormowears.

Depository System

The Company has entered info an agreement with COSL
{ MSDL for transaction of shares in demateralized form.
As on March 31, 2018, only 3.05 per cant of the Company's
paid up Share Capital consisting of 2,123,359 shares were
held in physical form. As per the Securities and Exchangs
Board of India's {SEBI) instructons, the Company’s shares
have to be fransacied in demateralised form and therefone,
members are requested to conwvert their holdings to
dematerialised form.



Human Resources and Training

Your Company continues its focus to improve human
resource competence and capabilities in the Company
o deliver the desired [ better resulls. The Company aims
iz align HR practicas with business goals, motivate people
for higher performance and build & competitive working
environmeant. Your company strives to ensure overall
amployes development and retention thus making them
a core participant to the Company’s success. Rewarding
and recognizing high performing employees are vital o
the company's sucocess. The Board values and appreciaies
the contrisution and commitment of the employess towards
performance of your Company during the year. In
pursuance of the Company’s commitment fo dewelop and
refain the best available talant, the Company continued
to offer in-house traming programme to staff members in
executive development leadaership and managament
skills. The Company continues to sponsor its employeses
at various levels to atiend vanous seminars, workshops
and programmes conducted under the aegis of vanous
organizations and institutions including training
programmes conducted by Mational Housing Bank, ICAI,
1C5SI1 & others and firmly belisves i to be an investment
iri building leadership qualities amongst selected promising
employess,

Employes relations remained cordial and the work
atmosphere remained congenial during the year.

Insurance Coverage to Borrowers

Your Compary in tie-up with Mational Insurance Company

Limited offers comprehensive insurance cover product

called “Mational Insurance Sahara Home Loan Suraksha

Bima" offering proftecticn fo the bormowers (opticnal) of

the Company against the following nsks | pernls | natural

calamities;

A. Parsonal Accident Insurance: Death due to accidant/
accidental loss of two imbs, two ayes or one limb
and one eys; Permanant total disablament from
injuries other tham named abowve.

Property Insurance: Fire { Storm [ Earthguake / Riot,
Sirike and Malicicus damage [ Lightning / Explosion
{ Implosion [ Aircraft damage, Impact damage |
Subsidence and Landslide including Rock Shide /
Bursting or Overflowing of Water Tanks & Pipes,
Missile testing operations / Leakage from Aulomatic
Sprinkler Installations, Bush Fire [ other natural
calamities.
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The details regarding the product {e.g. Sum insured,
premium payable efc.) are explained to the bomowers
during personal discussion with tham al the tme of credit
appraisal.

Go Green Initiatives

Like previous year, the go green initiative to send annual
report in electronic format to the shareholders who have
regisiered thair e-mail ID with their Depositony Participant,
shall be continued. The shareholders who have not yet
regisiered their e-mail ID} are requested to do so to enabls
the Company to effectively comply with this initiative.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 134({3){a) and Section 92{3) of the
Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rulbes, 2014 the extract
of the Annual Return as at BMarch 31, 2018, in the
prescribed form MGT 9. forms par of this report and is
annexed as “Annexure - 37
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Annexure — 1
TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

'5‘;: Reguirsments Disclosure

| The ratio of the remunaration of each director to the median | The Direclors are not paid any remuneration apan from
remunaration of the employess for the financial year 2017-18. | the 'Sitting Fees’. Hence, no discloswe (s applicabla.

i The percentage increasa n remuneraton of each Director, | Thede was no increase in the remuneration of CEQVCFO
Chief Executive Officer & Company Secretary and Chief | 0 the financial year 2097-18. The Directors are not paid
Financial Cfficer in the financial year. any remuneration apart from the 'Sitting Feses'.

| The percentage increase in the median remunaration of | There was no Increase in the median remeneration of
emgloyesas in the financial year employeas in the financial year 2017-18.

iV | The number of permanant employess on the rolis of the | There were 44 parmanent employess on the roliz of e
Cimpary. Compary, s on March 31, 2018.

V | Awerage percentie increase siready made in the salaries of | Mot Applicable as there was no inCreass in remuneration
employess other than the mansgerial personnel in the ast | inthe financlal year 2007-18. [Save and except inflation
financial year &nd ks comparson with the percenti#e increase | adjustment)
in the manageral remuneration and pstificaton thereof and
posnt ot if Bhere are any excaptions circumstances for Increase
in the managerial remuneratcn.

Wi | Affirmation that tha remuneration |s as per the remuneration | 0 is hereby affimed that the remuneration is as per the
policy of the Comgsany. Remuneratson Policy of the Comgany.

Particulars of Top Ten Employees for the year ended on March 31, 2018
Particulasrs of employees pursuant to secton 134(3)q) of the companies Act, 2013 Read with rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014

Hama Aga Mo, of [Designaton Bemuneration |  Chadification | Experience Daio of Frevious
[¥ra} | Shase o] iyears} | Commencamesd Empherymant
loid oA Employment
Shri D.J. Bagchi ] Chief Execitivs Office & 12583% | ICELA&LLE . 18,00 200 Dewan Hovsng Finance
Company Sacretany Corporaton Lid
Shyi Viwekt Kaapoor 50 Chisf Financial Offcer 161237 | Gradiae F-i] 12,08 3003 Ganpal Propects Limited
Shri Anup Katan 44 Dieputy Chisf karmger 1437580 | LCWA ] LT T K] Lowveinok & | swes
Gervices (P L
Shri Barvesh Kumar 48 Amsmiant Chael Manager 124318 | PostGraduste H 18,00 2004 SR Home Finance
Shri K.D. Bhatachanya 45 Aswmeant Cheel Manager TITERES | MEA H iy JLT ik Bengal Amiujs Mowsng
Devesinprmeni Lidl
& RM. Sngh 55 Senior Manager 30765 | BTechiChd) F-] 16. 1026 Descan Howsing Finance
Corporation Lid
Shri umit Bas 55 Di=paty Semicr Manager B2 | Gadiate E 3| 25 (. 2004 Zenbo Engineenng Lic.
Bhwi Sutan Paii 57 Aesmtant Senior anager TSEAM | Gradiare Fi) Ardi ] Sanho Enginesnng Lid.
Shri Amah Chaudhury 48 #zsaant Senior Managsr 181613 | Gradiate & ] 05 11 2004 Bergal Amtuja betre
PEOLCA Deveinpmen Lid.
Shri Ranjan Saha 54 Marager B4 | Gradisie ] 1005 006 Smnha Enginesmng Lid
Motes : 1. Mature of Employment and duties: Permanent and in acooddance with terms and conditions as per Companies rules

i

3

af the Income Tax Act aind Rules.

applicabde to ary empioyes
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Remuneation reoeived incudes salany, allowances, retirement berefits and monetany value of otbar pamustes computed on the basis

Mo employes is a relative of any Directar or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, Ruls 5(2Kii) of the captoned FBuies s not




Annexure — 2
TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
Form Mo. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDNT REPORT

[Pursuant fo section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. % of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunersbion of Manageral Personnel] Rues. 2044]

FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014.
To,
The Members,
Sahara Housingfina Corporation Limited.

I have conducied the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provistons and the adherence to good corporats
practices by Sahara Housingfina Corporation Limbted (hereinafter called “the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted n

a mannar that provided me a ressonable basts of evaluating the corporate conducts { statory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retums fed and other recosds maintasned by
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, ils officers. sgents and suthonized represantatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, | heraby report that, in my opinion, the Company, dusing the audit penod covening the financlal yesr
ended on March 31, 2018, has generally complied with the statulory provissons listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the exient, in the manner and subject to the repoing made
hereinafier-

1. 1 hewve examined the books, papers, minute books, foome and returns filed and other records maintained by Sahara Housingfine
Corporation Limited ('the Company’) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the provissons of

i} The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Ad') and the rulas made thereundar,
(i} The Securiies Contracts (Reguiation) Act. 1956 (["SCHA') and the rules made thenegnder;
tlii} The Depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulstions and Bye-Laws framed thereunder,

{iw) Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and reguistions made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Irvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercisl Borrowsngs: and

{w] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act. 1992 ('SEBI
Act'-

{a} The Securites and Exchange Board of India [ Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers) Reguistions, 2011;
ib} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations. 2015;

ic) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiraments) Regutations, 2015,
id} The Securies and Exchange Board of India (lzsue of Capitsd and Discloswe Reguirements] Regulatons, 2008; and

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1983
regarding the Comganies Act and ceading with client;

{wl} The following lews specifically applicable to the Company wis-a-wis the nature of is busineas:-
{a} The Matonal Housing Bank Act, 1987; &
it} The Housing Finance Companias (MHEB) Directions, 20400,

2. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines preacribead under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 18902
{'SEBI Act') were nof apgpiieabls to the Company during the financial year under regort-

{a} The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014,
ib} The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securies) Regulstons, 2008;
ic) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulatons, 2008; and

{d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations. 1998,
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3. | have also examined complisnce with the applicable cawses of the following:-
(I} Secretarial Standards with reapect 1o board and general maetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
&

{li} The Listing Agreement entered into by the Compsny with BSE Lid.

4. During the penod under review the Company has generally comglied with the pronisions of the Acte, Rules, Regulations,
Cumdelines, Standards, elc. menboned abowe.

5. | furiher repor that:

{i} The Board of Directors of the Comgany is duly constiuled with proper balance of Non-Exscutive Directons and Independant
Directors. The chenges in the composition of the Board of Directomn that teok place during the period wder review wens
camed out in complanca with the provsions of the Act;

(i} Adequate notices were given 1o all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and Committes Mestings. Agenda and noles
on agenda were senl al keast seven days in advance and furthes information and clanfications on the agenda iems wens
provided for meaningful padicipstion &t the meetings; and

(i} &l decsions at the Board Mestings and Committes Meetings, &s represented by the managemsant, wede taken unanimousy

G. I further regodt that thers are sdsquate systems snd procasses in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to moniter and ensure compliance with applicatde laws, rules, regulatons and guldelings, Inchuding general
laws, labour Laws, compeltition law and environment Ews.

7. 1 further repor that there are adequate aystems and processes in the Compamy commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company o mondor and ensune compliance with appbcable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, swch as laws related
to taxation, local laws applicable to the areas of operation of business and other laws generally applicable to the Company.

8. I further report that, io the best of my understanding, the Company had not undertsken any event / action having 8 major bearing
on the Company's sffairs in pursuance of the above referrad laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standands. ate.

% This repod B 10 b2 read with oy letter of even date whech is annexed a3 Appendin-l and forms an integral part of this report,

PV SUBRAMANIAN

Comgany Secretary in Whole-time Practice
Place : Kolkata ACS Ho.: 4585

Diata | Awgust 7, 2018 CoP. Mo.: 2077
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To,

Appendix-

(To the Secretarial Audit Report to the Members of Sahara Housingfina
Corporation Limited for the financlal year ended March 31, 2018)

The Mambers,
Sahara Housingfina Corporation Limited.

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 of even date is to be read along with this lettar,

1

Maintenance of secratanal record | the responsibdily of the managemsent of the Company. My responsibility is o express an
opinion on these sacratarial records based on my audit.

| hawe fofiowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtsn reasonable assuwrance about the comectness
of the contents of the secretarisd records. The verification was done on test basis 1o ensure that comect facts reflected on
secreianal records. | believe that the processes and praclices | followed provide s reasonable basis for my opindon.

| have not verified the comeciness and approprigteness of financial records and Books of Account of the Company.

Wihereyer reguired, | heve obtained the Management represeniation about the comgiiance of laws, rules and regulations snd
happeaning of events et

The compiiance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, nules, reguiations and siandards is the responsibliity
of the management. My examination was limitad to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretaral Audit Repor i naither an assurance &3 to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy of eflectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of te Company.

PV SUBRAMANIAN
Company Secretary n Wholstims Praciice

Flace : Kolkata ACS No.: 4585
Date : August 7, 2018 CoP. Moz 2077
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Annexure — 3
TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
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FORM NO. MGT 3
EXTRACT OF ANMNUAL RETURN
As on Finanelal ¥ear ended on March 31, 2018

Pursuant to Section 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12({1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
CiN

Registration Date
Mama of the Company

CategorySub-category of the Company

Address of the Reglalered office & contact detalls

Wihather ligted company

Hame, Address & contact delalls of Reglstrar &
Transfer Agent, (i amy).

L1B100W B 1891 PLCOISTE2

August 18, 1931

Sahara Housingfing Corporation Limited
Publie Company, Limited by sharas

{Registered with Natlonal Housing Bank as &
Hon-deposit taking Housing Finance Company)

46, Dr. Sundari Mohan Avenus

Kolkata- 700 014

Ph: +91 33 2289 0148/2289 6TOB

Emall: info_saharahousingfineg & gmall.com:
Websie: wew.ssharahousingfina.com

Yeg

Link intime Iindia Private Limited
53 C, Chowringhee Road,

3rd Floor, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph: +91 33 2289 0540

Fax: +31 33 2289-0539

E-mail: kolkata@linkintime.co.in

iL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (Al the business activities contribulng 10 % or more of 1he 1otal
tumowver of the company shall be stated)

Loan and Mon-Housing Loan)

S | Mame and Description of HIC Code of the %= to total turnover

Ho. | main products / services Productiservice of the company

1 Carrying out activities of Houslng 65922 100%
Finance Companies (Housing

iil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMNIES — Mot Applicable
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERMN (Equity Share Capltal Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Categony-wise Share Holding

o of Shares heid =t the beginning Mo of Shares kald at the end of
Category of of fhe year [As on Masch 31, WAT] the year [As on March 31 278) s Chamspe
Zkareholdars during
Diaman Pwysical Tetal % of Demat | Physical Total ol o ymar
Total Total
Srann Shares

A Promuoiers

[1] Indian

w1 Indieicusi HF - - - - = - 2 - =

) Conrbeal (ot = - - - - - - - -

ch Stai= Gatfs) - - - - - = - - -

di Bodies Comporate AgmsaT = 455857 T35 agze iy = agme sy .36 G000

e Barden | Fl - - - & = = - = =

i) Arvy ceher < ~ . - - - - R -

Subr-total (AH1):- 4054537 = 40DeSET ™35 A0oe5aT o 4bBe5aT .35 G000

(%) Faraign

a1 MR — indracals - - - - = = = = .

b1 Oitent — | netivadionis: - - - = = = = = .

ch Boies Corporale - - - - = = = = -

dj Banies. | Fl

& Ay other - - - - = = = = =

Sub-totad [&] [# : = - - - - - = =} =

Total shareholdieg of Promator
L= AT Ap2) 4584537 = AbBeSET 7135 4BBe5ET = 4EaLEET 7135 [ la]

B. Publiz Shareiadding
1. lmstilidions - - - £ = = . = N

a1 Mutual Funds - - - - = = . -1 N

bl Beanes | Fl - - - & = = i z =

o} Ceniral God - - - - - = = = z

o Sl Cositin - - - 2 = = = = z

&) Wentire Capial Funds - - - - - - = = z

fi nmrance Companes - - - - - = = -4 =

g1 Flis - - - £ == e = L =

hi Forsign Wertire Copital Funda = - - - - - = = =

i} e | specily - - - - - 2 = = =

Sub-totad IBH1):- - - - - - - = = =
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2. Nondestitubions
aj Bocfies Corporais TORTSE 1300 15052 1.0 177251 1300 TTEG5] .12 [EL2E)
i} indian - - - - - - - - -
11 0verseas - - - - - - - - -
b individuas - - - - - - - - -
1| Indrwidual sharsholdem
holding nominal share
capiial upm As 1 lakh fir 736l Fi ¥ B3935 )| GT3A23 | HM5% BA5381 1285 10063
i} irdwdual sharshoiders
holding nominal share
capital in eaess. of Rs 1 lkh 4T 1= P 124 a1e = 2EE31% 15 L5
c] Others [spealy) - - - - - - - - -
Won Resigent indians (REPAT) 1060 - 12060 a7 585 - 5563 04 {0085
Non Resident indians (WOK REPAT) 244 = Fii] (03 148 = 2148 (.0} o
Owarseas Corporte Bodees - - - - - - - - -
Foreign Haimais N = = = 2 = = = -
Hingi Lindnrided Farmiy Bit58 y &1156 0uE? BOO0E3 - BE0ES: () (R
Cilnaving klemibers T2 - 17226 1.1 15T - 1537 v 10.033
Trumts 3 = = - = = = - =
Foreign Bodies - DR - - - - - - - - -
Sagrtotal @2 k- 1791540 215873 20056415 Bis 1TSS | 23355 | 2005413 Fii I}
Tiotal Public Sharsholdng
=BT+ BR 171825 215384 205613 P 1705 | EA5S | 2005413 25 00
. Bhares beld by
Custodian for G0Rs
i a08w - - - - - - - - -
Grand Total [A+B+C) BTBE 12T 21371 TOO0OD L GTBEG4Y | 213673 | TOODOO 10
I Shareholding of Promater-
Shareholdieg at the beginning of the year 2017 Shareholding ot the end of the year 2018 % Change in
sharehodding
during
Sl Shaeeteolder's Name No. of % of tokal " of Shares Ko of % of Sosal % of Shares the year
Mo Shares Shares of Pledged Smares Shares of Pledges’
e company | encumbered the company | emcumisred
fo bodal shaees in ikl shares
1 Satam Pame City Limitsd e ST &3 = 2500000 Pl = LRl
2 Sabara Inda Cop
Irrsemtmenn Limited 1EIESET B4 - 1838587 Fa L] - D60
i Gahafa inda Finance and
Irrvesime=ni Limsisd 416000 554 - 416000 584 - AL

. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there s no change)

Thers was no change in sbsolute terms in nember of shareholding of Promotens/Promoter Group.
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I¥. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Cumidlative
Shareholding at the Transactions during the year Shareholding at tho
&l | HName of the Sharcholder beginning of the year 2017 end of the year 2018
Hao.
No. of % of total Date of Ho. of No. of e of tatal
Shares Shares of Transaction Shares Shares Shares of
the Company the Company|
1 | Gandeyi Commeroe T304 10.33 = = T23044 1033
Private Limited
2 | Vishnushankar B Mshm TES08 1.4 - - TBS08 1.04
Tobpr-1T 560 TT06E 1.10
id-Apr-17 100 77156 1.10
21-Apr-17 774 TTa32 in
Fa-Apr-1T 250 Th182 1.12
G-May-17 234 Thi 18 1.2
12-May-1T G2 THOGE 1.13
159-hay-1T 919 BOOT 1.14
26-May-17 275 B02p2 1.15
S-Jun-1T 3245 83537 1.14
16-dum-17 1551 85088 1.1
23 =17 930 BAEODE 1.23
T-dud-17 260 88258 1.23
28-h-17 TEQ #7038 1.24
d-Aug-1T (60 B4 38 1.3
3 | Madhu Bala Ml 31221 0.45 - - azn .45
it-Mar-18 1000 N .44
4 || Shasmiia Parasa F5052 a.37 - - 25066 .37
Hirak Laa=ing and
Imvestmets Pyt. Lid. 25000 0,58 = = 25000 0.3
& | Mesta Kontilal Yardhan 18364 .24 - - 16264 .28
T | At Haribhai Chauhan 17416 {.25 - B 17415 .25
28-Jan-18 (5009 18815 .24
2-Feb-18 (1009 16816 0.24
16-Fet-18 (100 18806 0.24
2-Mar-18 (4007 16406 .23
16-Mar-18 {161 16380 .23
23-Mar-18 k| 18300 .23
31-Mar-18 {251 1683525 0.23
B Radhey Shyam Mital 15706 i - - 15706 0.22
9 Jatinder Kumar bittal 2061 0.03 | 6188 (23 Dec H016) - 8250 0.12
5580 (06 Jan 201T) = 14230 0.20

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Mone of the Direclors or Key Managerial Personnsd hold nor has any time in the past hald sny shares in the Company. Henca
ni disclosure is appécabls.
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V. INDEBTEDNESS -indebledness of the Company ncluding interaest outslanding/acciued but nol dus for paymsnt, ke
Seoured Loans Unsaouwned Deposits Total
exciuding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebiedness a1 the beginning of the financial year
i} Prncipal Armoasnd 50028 576 - - 50,028,578
i} Interest due but not pasd 1,585 - - 1,595
lil} interest accrued but ot dus 436,531,684 - 440,356,684
Tatal (i=il+il) 50,030,171 436,531,684 . 490_386,855
Change in Indebledness during the
financlal year
* Addition = = =
* Reduction 3,825,000 70,000,000 - 73,825,000
Met Changes 3825000 70,000,004 - 73,825,000
Indebiedness at the end of the financial year
i} Principal Armouwni 60,028,570 - - 500285748
i} Interest dus but not pesd 1,585 - - 1,595
iil} Interest accnied but mol dus - 366,531,684 - 66,531,684
Tatal [t+il+li) 50,030,171 366.531.684 - 416_561,855
Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL-
A Remuneration bo Mansging Dérector, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:
ﬁi Particulars of Remuneration Hame of MOIWTD! Manager
o.
D.J Bagchi
Manager
1 Gross salory (T
(@] Salary a= per pravisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act. 1981 4 178000
(k] Valus of perguisites 's 17(2) Inoome-tax Act, 1961 73,329
i) Prafits n Bew of salary under sachon 17(3) Income- tax Act, 19461 -
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity -
4 Commezainn -
- a5 % of profit
- others, specify..
=] Others, pleass spacify -
Tdtal (Al 4 252 329
Ceiling as per the Aot .
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In terme of the provisions of Section 187 of the Companies Act. 2013, (“Act”) the remmuneration payable to the Managing
DirectorWTDVManager shall not exceed 5% of the nat profits of the Company calcuistied as per the Act As per sub-section
{3} of Section 157, notwithstanding anything contasned in sub-sections (1) and (2), but subject o the provissens of Scheduls
W, if, In Bny financial year, a company has no profits or ts profits are nadequate, the company shall nod pay o ds dreciors,
including any managing o whode-lime direcior or manager, by way of remuneration any sum exclusive of any fees payable to
directors under sub-secton [5) except In accordance with the provisions of Schedule V' and if it i3 not able to comply with such
prowvigsong, with the previous approval of the Ceniral Governmsant.

The remuneration paid to Sha D J Bagohl is well within the limits prescribed under the emtwhile Companies Act. 2013 resd
with the Sections 106, 107, 198, 203 and other applcable provissons, § any, read with Schedule V of the Act and the Companses
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personned) Rule, 2014, and the sama |2 also authorzed vide apecial resolution
of the membess of the Comgany passad at the 24th Annual General Mesting held on Septambear 28, 2015,

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS
B1. REMUNERATION TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

8L | Hame of iIndependent Directar Fees for attending Board/ Total Amount
Mo. Commitiee Mostings
Total Amoumnt
{inT) {in 1)
1 Shri Brijendra Sahay 40000 20000
2 Smi Anshu Roy 20005 S0000

BZ2. REMUNERATION TO OTHER NOM-INDEPEMDEMNT, NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

5L | Mame of Non-Independent, Mon-Executive Director Fens for attending Board! Total Amount
Mo Committes Mostings
Total Amount
{in T} fin T}
i Shri Seemanto Roy * A01000 40000
F i Shri Joy Broto Roy o000 BO000

* coased as a director w.e.f. November 13, 3017

NOTE: The Directors of the Company are paid only the sitting fees of Rs. 10,000 each for sttending the Board Committes meetings. The
directors do not receive any other remuneration from the Compamy.
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C. REMUMERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGERWTD

5. | Particulars of Remunerathsn
No.

Sihri D. J. Bagchi *
{CED & C&)

Bhri Vivek Kapoor
[CFDY

i Gross salary

@i )

[a) Satary as per provesons contained in
secton 1711} of the lncome-tax Act, 1581

4,174,000 1,500, 237

(b} Walue of parguisites w's 172}
Income-tan Ao, 1961

73,528 12,000

(o) Profits in beu of salary under seclion
1713} Income- lax Act, 1961

2 Sipck Dption

3 Sweal Equity

4 Carmemission
- a5 % of proft
- pihess, speofy.

B Cthers, pleass specify

Total

4253 329 1521, 237

Shri O J Bagchi is appainted as Manager and he also serves az CEOQ, and Company Secretary

Wil. PEMALTIES | PUNISMMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of the
Companies &ct

Type

Eirief

Drescription

Dietails of
Penalty |
Punishment!
Compounding
fees imposed

Buthority Appeal
[RD { NCLTY

COURT] it
[give Dwtaiks)

A COMPANY

Penalty
Puriskment

Compounding

HOME

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment

Compoumnding

HOME

c. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFALULT

Panalty
Punishmaent

Compaunding

HOME

24




MAMNAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

B World Bank Forecasts 7.3% Growth for India in
this Financial Year

The World Bank forecast a growth rate of 7.3 per cent
for India this year and 7.5 per cent for 2019 and 2020,
and noted that the country's economy has recovered
from the effects of demonetisation and the Goods and
Services Tax.

"Growth s expected to accelerate from 6.7 in 2017 to
7.3 per cent im 2018 and fo subsequently stabilise
supported by a sustained recovery im private investmeant
and private consumption,” the World Bank said in its
twice-a-year South Asia Economic Focus,

In its report the World Bank said, India should strive to
accelerate investments and exports to take advantags
of the recovery in global growth.

"Ewery month, the work force Increases by 1.3 million
people and India must create B.1 million jobs a year to
maintain its employment rate, which has been declining
based on employment data analysed from 2005 to 2015,
largely due fo womean leaving the job market,” the bank
said.

In the India section of the report, the bank acknowledged
thal disruptions from demonetisation and events
surrounding the implementation of GST led o a seiback
in economic activity and a potentially larger negative
effect on the poor and vulnerable.

Looking ahead, return to business as usual and
subsequent rebalancing of growth drivers towards
imvastment could support acceleration of GDP growth to
T4 par cent by FY 2019, it said.

As in the past, sustaimed growth is expected to translate
fo continued poverty reduction, albeit with heightened
uncertainty because of the effects on the informal
sconomy, it said.

Moting that the one-time policy events - disnuptions from
demonetization and uncerainty G5T - slowed
India"s economic momeantum in FY2018, the IMF said
real GOP growth slowed to 7.1 per cent in FY2016, from
8 per cent in FY15/18, and further to 5.7 per cent in 01
FY2017.

On the one hand, public and private consumption gained
pace: first after implementation of the Tth central pay

commission recommendations, and secondly due to the
revival im rural demand after normal monsoon and

agricultural impetus.
On the other hand, overall demand slowed as public
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imeestments started o wane.

Excluding agriculture, output growth experienced a
slowdown decalerating to 6.9 per cent in FY 2016, from
8.4 per cent in the previous year, it =aid.

According to the Word Bank, the most substantal medium-
tarmn risks are associated with private investment recovery,
whiich continues to face several domestic Impadimants
such as corporate debt overhang, regulatory and policy
challenges, along with the risk of an mminant increasza
imn US interest rates.

If the internal botflenecks are not alleviated, subduesd
private investment would put downside pressures on
India’s potential growth, it said.

Downside risks to the global economy - and accondingly
to export growth and capital flows - are also substantial
given the possibitity of monatary policy normalisation in
the US and risks of protecticnizm, the World Bank said.

{Sowrce; hitpz./Yauto.economictimes. indiafime s. comy
newsindusindwordd-bank-forecssis-TF-3-growth-for-india-
this-year'G3TE2864)

m GST Impact on the Indian Real Estate Sector

The long-awaited revolutionary tax has finally been
introduced. G5T seaks to transform India with its "One
Mation, One Market, One Tax" principle. The real estats
sector is one of the most pivotal sectors of the Indian
economy. It is the largest employer in the economy after
agriculture, contributing an average of 5-6 percent to the
GDP - a contribution that is set o grow at a compounded
annual growth rate (CAGR) of 30 parcent over the next
10 years. By one account, the sector will be worth a
staggering $180 billion in revenues by 2020. In the past,
the real estate industry was embroiled in disputes dus to
ambiguity in provisions as well as multiple taxations. G5T
is expected to simplify taxation compliance and have a
positive impact on the industry as a whaole.

s |mpact on Real Estate Buyers & Investors

Under the earlier law, buyers were liable to pay taxes
dapending on the construction status of the proparty, e
‘whathar the property was under construction or complate,
When purchasing a proparty under construction, a buyer
was subjected to the payment of VAT, service tax, stamp
duty, and regisiration charges. Properties purchasad aftar
completion were exempi from WAT and service tax, and
only stamp duty and registration charges were payable.
Moreover, the state where the property was located was
also a relevant considaration because WAT, starmip duty,



and regisiration charges — all being state levies — varied
from state o siate.

The biggest takeaway is that 5T is a simple tax that
applies to the overall purchase price_ All properties under
construction will be charged at 12 parcent of the proparty
value. Thizs excludes stamp duty and regisiration charges.
For completed properties, the earlier provisions will
continue and buyers will pay no indirect tax on sale of
ready-to-mave-in properties.

« Impact on Developers

Previously, developers were liable to pay customs duty,
central excise duty, VAT, entry taxes, etc. on construction
material costs. They also had to pay a 15 percent tax on
sarvices like labour, architect fees, approval charges,
legal charges, etc. Eventually, this tax burden was
transferred to the buyer.

Under the new regims, howewver, the changes in
construction costs are not as difficult. For instance, cement
will now be taxed at the rate of 28 percent under GET.
This is higher than the current average tax rate of
approximataly 23-24 percant, but a lot of additional taxes
charged over the average rate will now be subsumed
under G5T. lron rods and pillars used in the construction
of buildings are now charged at the rals of 18 percant,
wihich is less than the previous average rate of 18.5
percant.

Furthermore, the reduced cost of logistics will result in a
reduction of expenses as well. The input tax credits will
also help in increasing profit mamins. A developar will ba
enfitied to take input credits on the sale of property under
construction against the taxes that are paid by the buyer.
All this is expected to bring down the project cost to the
developears, and the developers will have to pass on the
benefit of the price reduction to the buyer.

Prior to 35T, a huge percentage of real estate project
expenditure went unrecorded in the books. GST wall cut
down this percentage due to cloud storage of meoicing.
Thie real estate sactor will also banefit with the new tax
law having a positive effect on all ancillary industries
since this sactor has a stimulating demand for more than
250 ancillary industries.

s |Input Service Distributor (15SD) concept

Under GS5T, an |50 concept has been proposad for
transfarring the tax credit of input sarvices batwesan two
or more locations. Any supplier of goods or services can
be considered an I50. An IS0 can transfer credit for all
typas of G5T, including CSGET, SGST, or IGST. Further,
an |50 can ba any supplier of goods or services.
Cionsidaring the possibility of multipls state registrations,
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an 150 could be used as a tool to ensure optimal ulilization
of head office related credit, resulting in actual cost
reduction.

Compliance Reguirements

Compliance reguirements hawve incraased in the GST era,
howeaver, the businesses have geared up to that. All
assasses (Including composite dealer) are now filing tha
annual returns and are following the relevant financial

year. The assesses are required to file annual returns for
each registered branch and warehouse. There is &
mandatory audit reguiremant by Chartered Accourtant or
Cost Accountant where the registered entity’s aggregals
turnower during financial year crosses Rs 1 Crore. In cases
whara an audit is mandatory, the annual returns nesd o
b& accompanied by a copy of the audited annual account
and reconciliation statement that reconciles annual retums
audited accoumnts.

Impact on Residential Real Estate

Iif wie look at the residental propery secior, sales are not
just impacted by tax rates but also by sentiment, and also
on account of the trust deficit which the Real Estate
Regulation & Development Act — or RERLA — now seeks

to address. That said, the cosis had gone higher under
G5T and the lower prevailing current home loan rates

have assuaged the impact o some extant.

Buyers and investors as well as developers are
undarstandably worried that the final tickat size of homes
has increased with implemeantation of GST compared fo
the earlier sarvice tax rates. Developars are still awaiing
further clarity on this, but they know that it is in the interest
of their business fo kesp lickef sizes range-bound. Evolving
market dynamics have already brought about a changs
in the mannar in which developers waork. Staying customer-
cantric and delivery-focused to create a differentiatad
identity will be the most logical and likely method for them
to adopt.

{Source: hitps:Ywwwl_ avalara.com/finfensblog’
201708/ impact-gst-indian-real-e sfate-sector. himl)

m Signs are Dminouws for Housing Finance
Companies - Home Truths

¥When loan repayment ratios started to trip at an alarming
pace, Udaipur-based SRG Housing Finance —lender in
the hinterands of south Rajasthan and Gujarat—devized
a new collection strategy. They sought help from the
sarpanch (village headmean), asking them to goal defauliing
bommowers fo “at least make part payments”

It did the trick, apparently, as the housing finance company
(HFC} managed o recover significant sums. "Plear pressura



reglly works in areas where we operaie,” says a Senior
Management person of a reputed mid-size HFC, which
has an outstanding loan book of Rs 125 Cr and 1.2%
gross non-performing assats (GMPA) “We're vary cautious
these days. We try to gather as much information as wa
can before assigning a loamn”

A loan was never a problem in India; getling the monay
back is. Average GMPAs of HFCs are hovering at 1.2%
levels — a sharp spike from a haalthier 0.5-0.65%
maintaired till last year. By end of the Septamber quarier,
close to Rs 10,500 Cr. of loans disbursed by HFCs have
turned doubtful, as per data from CARE Ratings. Are
HFCs sitting on a powder keg? Mo one wants to hazard
a guess just yet but the signs are ominous. Bigger players
remain relatively insulated, thanks to their heft and
bomowing cost management. Many hawve sufficient capital
and strong sponsors (banks or corporate houses).

Smaller players are vulnerable and could be in dire straits
if their non-performing assets (MPAs) turn credit losses.
They maintain a narrow capital base and have very little
financial support It's no wonders several are forced o
adopt unconventional means, palitoning the sarpanch
ar naming defaulters at am open gram sabha. & clean-up
looks inevitable. There were just about 70 HFCs in mid-
206; a year later, this number had risen to 82. At presant,
there are B2 HFCs operating and 14 more waiting for
approvals from Mational Housing Bank.

“Thera are 40 small players in the market with average
capital of Rs 10-12 Cr,” says a Senior Management
perscnal one of India’s largest HFGs with loan assets In
excess of Rs 1 Lac Cr. "As a result of high funding
[borrowing from banks) cost, they are forced to chase
borrowers with poor credit profiles and lend at 12-12.5%
interest rate. Some are in serious trouble because of
reckiess lending.”

The stress is sean mofe in the affordaile holising segmeant,
especially low-ticket size borrowers. "HFCs have nmot
bean able to predict borrowers” cash flows,” admits a
Senior Management perscn of CARE Ratings. His
colleague, chips in, “Savaral HFCs have expanded fo
untested markets without even properly assessing proparty
values. & few have also given loans at high lean-to-value
(LTY), which leaves lenders with slim collateral cover.”

Truths

Imdia’s housing loan portfolio as of Septembear 30 stands
at Rs 15.1 Lac Cr. of this, HFC's, manage over Rs 6 Lac
Cr. As established HFCs grew, lending fo refall bormowers
for several years, they craved a share of the big boys’
(read banks) business pie. They created products o suit

big-ticket bomowars’ needs - loans against proparty (LAF),

corporate and developer loans, lease rent discounting
buckais.

LAP eventually became the most effective weapon to bulk
up assats. Most mid and large-sized HFGs lent cautiously
at tha beginning, but when more players jumped in, HFCs
shifted from the restriclive tenets of prudent banking. The
LAP book was 38% of total non-housing loans for the
housing finance sector last fiscal. “LAP is a good product
if valuation of collateral is right and loan is given on the
basis of borrower’s cash flows. If collateral is not valued
properly, LAP could be a very risky product,” says Senior
Management person of India’s largest housing morigags
firm. “"Thare have been instances of LAPs given on over-
stated valuation cerlificales. Also, lenders ame nof in control
of end-use of a LAP. Mo property is purchased with LAF
funds in mamny cases.”

Several even lent money at high LTVs of up to 80%._ So,
for property worth Ris 1 Cr. (kept as collateral), some
lenders lpaned as much as Rs 80 Lac. Litle did thesa
landers know that real estate prices would crash 15-30%
in some micro-markets. "Delinguencies (in LAP buckets)
hawve increased im north India...Lenders have taken
excessive risk in thess pockeis,” says by ocne employes
of CARE. “Delinguencies in non-housing loan books are
higher than in housing loan books.”

An imminent danger to HFCs that have disbursed LAPs
{af high LT\s) iz a deeper correction in real estate prices.
This is probably why some players who weare big on LAPs
till @ couple of years ago, have shrunk their books
considerably. &s par 8 senior management parson of a
reputed HFC “Lendars who disburse LAPs after assessing
repayment capacity of bomowers are safe. The onaes that
do asset-backed lemding are in troubls”.

The senicr management parson also opined to have seen
a dip in GMNPA levels from last fiscal. But the same cannot
be said of others in tha Big § players in Housing Finance
market.

They have all sean an upswing in doubtful assst tabs. The
Big 5 hold 80% of the industry lending book. Even HDFC
logpged a spurt in GMPA.

A few HFCs have fallen prey to unscrupulous builders,
who introduce 'dummy borrowers’ (for a fat commission)
as prospective customers. The buillder gets bulk low interest
funds (at retail rales) from the lender. The builder then
tries to find a genuine buyer to sell down the apartmeant

at maktching or higher prices. Only i he succeeds, does
he repay the HFC.



Composition of Housing Finance Company Loan Book - FY 2017

Mon-Housing Housing Loan
Loan Portfolio Portfolio
127% d > 87.3%
30.3% 0000 :> 59.7%
30.2% mE™R :>— 09.8%
Poinits of Stress parson of a mid size HFC, whose company's loan book is

The top five smaller players, which have outstanding
loans worth about Ris 15,500 Cr., have sean GNPAs rising
from 0.459% in 2014, to 1.24% im March 2017 and 2.15%
in tha first half of fiscal 2018,

“wr customers were badly affected by demonetisabion. ..
Many lost their livelihood at the time. So they could nat
pay us,” axplains a senior managament person of a
leading housing finance company, which manages assels
worth Ris 1,700 Crore. He says that the loans to the
undersarved segments of sociaty, especially those in ter
[I-11l cities. Close to T5% of his customers are salf-
employed, non-professionals such as drivers, maids,
rickshaw pullers and other such work profiles.

“The current MPA stress is mainly on account of
demonetisation; disruplions such as GST have also
reduced the repayment capabilibes of our bormowers,” he
adds. Ha had reporied GNPA of 4.83% at end of the
fizcal's first half, up from 2 5% in the previous fiscal.

“We've become more cautious now, restricting our landing
a bit,” he confesses.

He continues to say that "Our borrowers had no mala
fide intent when they defaulted on EMI paymeants. They
just did not have enough to pay us after their daily needs.
Thesa people nead somea hand-holding and nursing to
come out of their financial stress.”

Moderately capitalised mid-sized HFCs too are not in a
position of strength. Thedir plan fo bulk up assats by doling
out generous LAP and builder loans has, prima facie,
backfired. The fop five mid-sized HFCs, with an aggregale
lzan book of Ris 71,297 crore, have reported a spike in
GHPAs from 0.83% in March 2017 to 0.83% in the first
half of this fiscal.

“GNPAIN HFCs are at elevated levels but it is not a matter
of grave concern as yel™ says a sanior management

in excess of Rs 14,300 Cr. and logs GNPA of 0.67%, up
from 0.31% last fiscal. "The smaller HFCs are facing an
MPA problem. .. stemming from poor lending practices.
We oo lend to small-ticket borrowers, but we maintain &
good balance between salaried and non-salaried.”

Affordable Housing Trap

There is a shorage of about 19 million housing units in
urban and 15 million in rural India. Affordable housing
numbers are astounding, so0 much so that they present
themselves as an opporiunity for moneyed aentities o throw
their nets in. {'s the hot seller too, for most. As per a recent
REl repaort, the industry {including banks) disbursed housing
koans amounting o Rs. 42,990 crore in the “(jup to) Rs 10
lakh borrower’ category last fiscal.

The central bank has also highlighted concerms on rising
MPAs in lower ficket loan categories. Amaong all slabs, loan
up o A= 2 Lac has seen the highest MPA level, siates an
REl report dated January 2018, NPA position in this brackst
has surged from 6% in 201516 fo 8.6% last fiscal. Sanior
Management person of a mid size Housing Finance
Company mentions a slew of external factors
“Dramonetisation has impacied low income seamers seversly,
RERA implementation has stalled several affordable
housing projects. People have not gol their homes till now
and many have stopped paying EMIs."

A omid size HFC's GMPA jumped from 0.58% st FY17-end
o 2.84% in the first half of this fiscal. ET also sought views
from other senior person from the company and he felt
that companies MPLs weare higher but not alarming, as
thieir loans are backed by solid asseis. "Delay in safting
up a dedicated collection team also impacted our assel
quality,” they believe. Tamil Madu and Defhi-MNCR have
higher delinguencies NPA stress in Delhi-MCR is attributed
to project delay while Tamil Madu ks reeling under political
instability and the ocwverbang of demonetisation, industry
sOUfCes opineg.



Far newsr HFCs desirous of making a8 mark in affordable
hoising, the focal group is cleary low-income rural earners
with limited documents to prove eligibility (salary slips).
Cwer 52% of borrowears from small HFCs are sali-
employad non professionals. Mid and large-sized HFCs
hawe 33-37% of thelr borrowers from the non-salaried
category.

“Lending to lowsar income growps can be a very profitable
business, provided you hawve risk mitigates in placa,” says
sanicd management parscn of a mid size HFC, a recent
antrant. “You have to assess cash flows of prospective
bomowers by sitting with them while they're doing their
business.” Many are first-fime bormowers — a ‘'minus-1
customer” in credit scoring parlance. For them, HFCs
simply follow hunch and hops.

“Borrmowers from rural India only borrow what they need. ..
It's never want based bomowing,” says senior management
parson of a reputed Housing Finance company, which
reported a GMPAof 13.26% at draw of Septeamber quarier.

“Thess borrowers would never default on a housing loan,
unilezs they are pushed to extreme financial stress. And
this siress maybe on account of a bad crop year or a
drought or ficod. .. They may delay payments, which may
spike up MPAs in lender books; but it's too early to deem
these as credit losses,” he says, who runs a loan book
of Rs 6.500 Crore.

DISBURSEMENT OF HOUSING LOANS
More than 10 L to Up to
Year Rs 25L Rs 25L Rs10L
{Rs in Cr.} {Rs in Cr.) | {(Rsin Cr.)
2014-15 1,16, 785 86,343 30,5920
2015-16 1,52,180 1,002,903 34,822
201617 1,568,886 1,08,358 42,800
Source:

Hfeconomictimes. indiatimes. com/articleshow' 63588551
cmsMutm_source=contentofinterest&utm_medivm=taxt
&utm_campaign=cppst

Opportunities for Housing Finance Industry

An overall positivity, propelled by a combination of factors,
iz expected o push growth in the housing finance industry
owar the long term. The increase support of the govemment
support to the developers as well as buyers augurs well
for the industry. The implementation of Real Estate
Regulation Act (RERA) and GS5T though caused a
temporary slowdown in the market and these are not
axpectad o obsiruct growth in the long term, with RERA
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in fact likely to boost transparency o inflise more dynamism
into the secior.

The other favourable factors for the business are the
waning impact of demonsetisation, low interest rales and

rising incomse lavels, couplad with Government and RB|
initiatives to suppart growth,

The Governmeant initiatives expected to stesr industry
growth are the Cradit-Linked Subsidy Scheme (CLSS) in
terms of interast rate subsidy, under the Pradhan Mantri
Awas Yojana (PMAY]), and grant of infrastructure status o
affordabie housing. The Govermment is also contimuously
strengthening its focus on its mission Housing for Al by
2022°, with the Union Budgst allocating a sizeabls amount
for the samea._

According to KPMG Report estimates, there would be &
total requirement of 48 Milion units of urban housing to
fulfil urban housing reguirements by 2022_A boost to the
affordable housing sector will definitely drve the affordable
housing finance ndustry.

The housing demand is also expectad to get & push from
the imcreasing ridral incomes, from which players with a
significant pressnce in rural § semi urban areas, in parficular,
are likely to bemefit and urbanisation is also accepted to
accelarate, leading to 8 rise in the number of nuckear
families & formation of more households, which in turn will
drive the demand for housing units,

The Govermment's decision to establish a dedicated
affordable housing fund in the Mational Housing Bank
{MHE] through vanouws funding measures is another positive
development.

RBl is also contribiting bo the positivity in the industry with
a8 serigs of measures, a5 announced in s June 2017
Monetary Policy. These include reduction in standard
assets provisioning. conditional relaxation of risk-weights
and loan-io-valus [LTY) ratios.

The impact of demonetisation, RERA and GST, has lefl
developars with huge backlog of unsold inventory. Al the
and of 2017, the top seven metros, Mumbai, Delhi-NCR,
Chennai, Hyderabad, Pune, Bengalurd and Kolkata had
an unsold inventory of 34,700 ready-to-move-in homes,
whila the iolal number across the key cities in India siood
at 440,000 residential wnits. Developers are seeking
assistance from specialised housing finance companies
and NBFCs as they are better positioned to give them the
much needed support for revival. Compared to banks,
MBFCs and HFCs are a boon for developers since they
have greater flexibility, coupled with thair abiity to work
closaly with developers through forward and backward
linkages, structured financing, which gives NBFCs and
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HFCs anm edge on this couni. Cognisant of the
vulmerabilities of this huge unsold inveniory leading to a
spike n MPAs, NBFCs and HFCs are also coming to the
rescue of realtors and developers with innovative solutions
and schemes to sell their housing units.

What gives HFCs an edge over banks, despite the
attractive interests offered by the latter, is the specialisad
focus that HFCs have on Homea Loans. HFCs have bean
consistently growing their market share on account of
robust growth in outstanding loans over the past few
years. Though banks can now be seen focusing more
aggressivaly on Home Loans, their aggrassive pricing is
a cause of concem. HFCs are becoming more compatiive
on ‘cost of funds’ through access to nonbank sources
and with these factors driving their growth, HFCs are
axpected to retain their market share, with their sirong
origimation skills and relatively superor cusiomer san'ice

m Real Estate Industry Qutlook

» FReal estale secior in India is expected to reach a
market size of US% 180 billion by 2020.
Rapid urbanisation bodes well for the sector
The number of Indians living in urban areas will
increass from 434 million in 2015 to about 00 million
by 2031.

More than 70 per cent of India’s GDP will ba
contributed by the urban areas by 2020

Advantage India

giving them a compsefitive edge againsi banks, although
banks hawe the advantage of sharper foous on retaill assets
and better customer data and franchisa.

HFCs EXPEC
A s ko

TED TO RETAIN THE MARKET SHARE

TAIM THEIR RATE OF GROWTH

-£1- Bankn
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» Housing sector is expecied to contribute around 11
par cent to India’s GOP by 2020

dth largest secior in ierms of FO| inflows. FOH in the
secior] stood at USE 2467 billion from April 2000 o
December 2017.

FDI in the seclor is estimated to grow to USS 25
billion by FY2Z2.

Gowvernmant of India’s Housing for All initiative is
expected o bring US% 1.3 frillion invesiments in the

housing sactor by 2025,
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Segments in the Indianm Real Estate Sector
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Indian Real Estate is a Large, Growing Market...

Real estaie sector in India is expected to reach a
market size of USE 180 billion by 2020 from USS 126
billion in 2015.

Increasing share of real estate in the GOP would ba
supporied by Increasing industrial activity, Improving
income level and urbanisation

Mumbai and Bengalurnu have been rated as the top
real investmeant destinations in Asia

The govermmeant also launchaed 10 key policies for
real estate sector in 2016, namely:

Real Estale Regulatory Act

Benami Transactions Act

Boost to affordable housing construction
Interest subsidy to homs buyers

Change in arbitration norms

Saervice tax exemption

Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) exemption
Zoods and Services Tax

Demonetisation

PR for foreign mwvestors

=]
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Urban-Rural Housing Shortage

The wiban Housing Shortage i India is estimated at
around 10 million units® which is being addressed

N

through Pradhan Manin Awas Yojana (PMAY'), Urban,
under which 1 427 486 houses have been sanctionad
in 201 7-18. In March 2018, construction of additional
3,21 667 afiordable houses was sanctioned under
the schema.

Total rural howsing shoriage in India stood at 14.8
million as of 2015 and is estimated to have grown fo
488 miHlion during X1l plan period.

Sagmificant increasa in real estale activity in cities like
Indore, Raipur, Ahmedabad, Jaipur and other 2-tier

cities; this has opaned new avenuwes of growth for the
seCior

Relaxation in the FDI norms for real estate sector has
bean done to boost the real estate sector

Government's plan bo build 100 smart cities would
reduce the migration of people to metro and other
developed cities

in 2017, M&A deals worth USS 326 billion have been
made in India’s real estate sector.

In March 2017, the State Bank of India (SB1} and the
Confederation of Real Estate Developers’ Association
of India (CREDAJ) signed Mol for three years to work
towards the dewelopment of Real Estale Secior.
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Demand for Residential Space expected to Grow Sharply

Scenario

A localised, fragmented market presents opportunities for consolidation with
only few large, pan-India players such as DLF and Unmitech.
More foreign players might enter the market as FO norms have eased
Furthermore, norms on land acquisitions is expected to be relaxed

Hey Drivers

Rapid urbanisation

Growth in population

Riza in tha number of nuclear families
Easy availability of financa
Repatriaton of NRls and HMIs

Rise in disposable income

Hotable Trends

MCR is axpecied to generate maximum demand in MIG and HIG category
followed by Bengalur

Developars now focusing on affordable and mid-range categories to meet the
hugs demand

During the period January-June 20118, residential secior commanded the langest
share of PE invesiments with a total value of USE 1.20 billion (44 per cent)
India jumped 13 spofs in Knight Frank's Global House Price Index to reach
Bth position in 2 2017.

(SR AR e R

e

romEi
- e

W aiee g
. T

MNoces: LiG — Low Income Group NG - Migde ncome Groug, HIG - High income Group
Source: : Cushman and Wakefesa

Mumbai, DaelhiHNCR. Channai, Hyderabad, Pune, Bangaluru and Kolkata

Strategies adopted by Companies

Diversified Portfolio

Having a diverse porffolio of residential. commearcial and fownship developments.
Companies have projects in various strategic geographic locations in order o
divarsify risks.

Focus on the growth of lease business.

Howsing finance companies and prvate equity companies have started focusing
on affordable housing.

Backward Integration

An architectural, stnuctural and interor studio and & metal and glazing faciony.
Interiors and wood working factory and a concrete block making plant.
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Merger and
Acguisitions

In 2098, Cuickr India Pvt. Ltd acqguired rental start-up — Grab house, at an
estimated value of USS 10 million.

In January 2017, Proptiger.com and housing.com in India merged o become
India’s largest online real esiate service company.

In Mowembar 2017, Singapore's soversign wealh fund GIC's acguisition of a
33.34 per cent stake in DLF Cyber City Developars for Rs 9,000 crore(US5$
1.4 billion} was approved by the Compelition Commission of India.

Risk Managemeant in

Joimt Venturs with land owners instead of amassing land banks. For a.g.:
Oberoi Realty, Mumbai based realty firm adopied this strategy while entering

Land Sourcing the MCR regian.
« Revenus, area and profit shanng agreement with the land owner.
e Duiscurced support functions.
F deli iliity.
Superior Execution : AR S SR ST

Devalopmeant of world class infrastructire.
Rationalizing Costs.

Source: Aranca Research, Livemird, Ecopomic Times

Governmeant Policies are helping the Real Estate Sector Prosper

Ease in Housing
Finances

A deduction for additional interest of USE 746.8 per annum for loans upto LSS
0.0% million was sanctioned during 2016-17, in case of first time home buyers,
whare the cost of housa is less than US$ 0.07 millicn.

Increase in exemption limit from USE 3317 to USS 4147 will help in housshold

savings.

Housing for
Economically
Weaker Sections

During June 2018 o March 2018, 100 per cent deduction for profits would be
approved for undertaking housing project of flats upto 30 sq. metres in 4 metro
cities and 60 sq. metres in athar citias.

As per section BDGG, increase the imit of deduction of rent paid from US$ 358
to USS B96 per annum, was allowed for the people living on rent.
Under Union Budget 2018-19, Pradhan Manin Awas Yojana (PMAY) (Gramin)
was allocated Rs 33,000 crore (5% 5.10 bilkon) while the urban programme
of the scheme was allocated Rs 31,500 crore (US$ 4.87 billion). The scheme
is expecied to push affordable housing and consiruction in the couniry and
give a boost fo the real esiate sector.

In February 2018, the Mational Urban Housing Fund (NUHF ) was approved
with an outlay of Ris 60,000 crore (USS 9.27 billion).

Tha govemment has allowed 100 per cent FDI for townships and setilements
development projects.

Provision for reduction in minimum capitalisation for FDI investment from USS
10 million ko USE 5 million which would help in boosting urbanization.
in January 2018, Government of India allowed 100 per cant FDI in single-
brand retail trading and construction development without any governmsant
approvals.

FDIREITs

Real Estate lnvestmant Trusis (REITs) in non-residential sagment amd
Infrastnicture Imvestment Trusts. REIT will opan channels for both commercial
and infrastructure sector.

Land Acquisition Bill

In Decambar 2014, the government passed an ordinance amending the Land
Acguisition Ball.

This ordinance would help speeding up the process for industrial corridors,
sopcial infra, rural infra, housing for the poor and defense capabilifies.

Source: Union Budget 2018-19, Govermnment of India
Source: The corfent has been lakan from “India Brand Equity Foundation (IBEF) presentation”.
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The Housing Finance Industry — Strong Growth Drivers
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Mortgages: Large Scope for Improving Penetration

Indan srovigagé morksd s significanily under penetraied
liorigage i GOP rato, Maesh Szl pravomndy, 1HFTIE

b |
-

Ll
N
i

5
3

e [ 5

vou [l &
muﬁ?nhu-f,_.

Soume DA Pl Migice PR W Upds b WO

Crenling o Lange Adcresnabls Marked

100
o |
o |
iy
208 |
-

Ll

B 'Working Age{15-59 years) W <15 Years
M 55 y=ary <] y=ars

=59 years




Mortgages: HFCs play a Key Role
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# Risks and Concerns

Oma general feature observed in many of the housing
finance companies is lowering of interest spreads due
fo increase in cost of funding and competitive rates
fo be offered on housing loamns due to s competition
from scheduled commercial banks. Upward trend
witmessed in property prices and the expecled rise in
imerest rates will impact the affordability of vast numbsr
of end users.

» HRisk Management

Risks include credit risk, liguidity risk, and interesi
rate risk, operational risk, and market risk. The credit
risks are minimized by hawving established credit
appraisal system in place, prescribing exposure limits,
and pericdic review of the portfolio. The Company
operates in the mid segment and a majority of
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bomowers are in the salary group. The Company
employs checks, field verification, stringent legal and
technical dus diligence stc. which hawe helped fo
reduce incremental delinguencies. The oparational
risks are minimized by strengthening the intarnal
control procedures and addrassing the deficiencies
raporied by the intermal auditors. Liquidity risk and
interest rate risk arizing out of maturity mismatch of
assets and liabilties are managed through regular
monitoring of the maturity profiles, and yield
managemeani by way of nsk, return, and portfolio
managemant. The company proposes o manage the
increased risk through available methods of portfolio
churning by the RMBS/loan asset sale | assignment
route as well as rate SWAP arrangements whan
probable with Banks/Instiutions.



« Risk Management Committes .

The Company has formed an Asset Liabidity Commities
(ALCO) which meets at penodic interval to review its
approvals and controls o the vanous risks faced. The
Al CO reviews the process of implamentation of vanous
risk management lechnigues, system policies,
procedure and evaluates as well as advises for changes
required in relation to the business environment.

« Segment Reporting

Accounting Standard 17 regarding Segment-wise
Reporting does not apply to your Company since
revenuas are derived from only one segment Le.

housing finance activity.

Product Portfolio

Marketing and Selling Arrangements

The Company’s marketing ieam has taken steps to
sarve the cuslomers at their door stap which includes
apponting Home Loan Counselor's wherever deemed
necessary. The Company also caters to walk-in
customers amang othars.

« Loan Products

SHCL's major focus has been to provide home loans
to individuals and families for purchase, construction,
extension, repair and renovation of houses. The
Company has also daveloped loan products for the
families in the self-employed category where formal
income proofs are not easily available and the
repayment capacity of such familias are appraisad
basad on their cash flows.

Individual Housing Loans (HL)

This is the primary home loan product available to all Indian nationals / NRls
{zeledtively), io acquire [ construct a howse anywhere in India within the jurisdiction
of SHCL's Branches.

Home Improvemeant Loans (HIL)

This loan is extended fo help the borrower mest his reguirement of improvement
! renovation of the existing houss.

Home Extension Loan (HEL)

This loan is given to enable the individual to expand the home | construct additional
space to meal the growing requirements of the family.

Land Loans (LL}

Sirictly for non-agriculture land situated within approved layoults of Municipal |
Development Authority limits.

In other words Land Loans can be sanctoned only in case of Plots allotted by
Development Authorities and Houwsing Board specifically for the construction of
housesflats (residential purposa ) within Municipal limits.

Home Loan Plus (HLP)

Exisfing Borrowers with good repayment track record are eligible to apply for this
loan. Seasoning pericd of B months from the lastfull disbursement of the existing
loan.

Mortgage Loans (ML)

This loan is axtended to those who own residential proparty with fized sources of
incomea and are looking for finances o mesat immediate requiremeants like children’'s
education, marriage, medical treatment atc.

MNon Residential Property Loans
{HRPL}

All professionals like practising Medicos, CANCWANCS, Architect, Consulting
Engineer, Solicitors may be considered for this loan for acquinng { constructing
their Office premises, clinic etc.

Home Loan Enhancemant
{HLE)

In the casa of existing good bomowers whoss epayment frack record is consistent
and regular, can enhance existing loan for estension or renovation or repairs. of

the property.

Loan Take Owar / Balance
Transfer (BT)

Existing home loan takeover from HFCs / Banks.
Existing morigage loan takeover from HFCs | Banks.
Existing non residential premises loan takeover from HFCs [/ Banks.




Credit Evaluation

The Company has in place an effective credit appraisal
machanisms aimed at providing your Company a
significant competitive advantags. Through a
combination of financial documents based assessment
and personal interview, the assesament system is
customised to capture the credit worthiness of
applicants from different segments — the salaried

class, self employed, practicing professionals or those
engaged in the informal sector.

Spread on Loans

Tha weighted average rate of lending during the year
was 11.53 per cent p.a. as compared to 11.94 per
cant p.a. in the previous year. The average alHnchusive
cost of funds was 6.88 per cent p.a. as on March, 31,
2018. The spread on loans owvear the cost of bomowings
for tha year was 4.55 per cent p.a. as against 4.06
par caent p.a. in the previous year.

Hew Segments

The Company has besn continuously analysing the
housing needs and credit profile of under sarved
markat segments. Method of gaining a deeper
undarstanding of thesa market segments are undes
review and would enable us to enlarge our customes
basa,

Business Strategy

To be a prominent Corporate Citizen in promoting
housing activities through customer friendly home
finance schames within a sendce oniented atmosphers.
To consolidate and grow in a competitive environmeant
reflecting the ethical standard of a8 good corporate
citizen.

Financial and Operational Performance

The same has been covered in the section Direciors
Report forming part of this Annual Report.

Human Resources

The Company has dedicated staff strength of 44
persons as on March 31, 2018. The manpowar
requirement of the offices of the Company is assessed
and recruitment is conducted accordingly. Parsocnal
skills of employees are fine tuned and knowledge is
enhanced by providing them intermal and external
traiming, keeping in view of the market reguirement

ar

from time to time. Cutstanding performears are
rewarded suitably.

Loan asset per employee of the Company as at
March 31, 2018 was Rs. 28337 lacs.

Business Outlook

The financial year 2017-18 was yet another year in
which your Company has tried io deepen its presence
in the housing finance sector and conbnued to
strengthen its roots in the lending business. In tha
process. it has tried levaraging its key strengths which
includes its diverse sources of funding and most
impartantly, its holistic approach towards lending has
enabled your Company o maintain a high guality
assets portfolio, while its customer base increased
considarably.

Your Company maintains a positive outlook, driven
by ite strong leadership qualities of its manpower in
the housing finance industry and sharp compstitive
stremgths. As all key businass enablars are currenthy
shownng favourable signs, your Company s oplimistic
and expects another year of healthy growth in financial
year 2018-12,

oing ahead, your Company looks forward to expand
its mission of inclusion with proactive and far-sighted
initiatives across its business funchons. The company
while empowering large segments of the population
through a diversified portfolio, it will continue to
facilitate stronger, higher, more sustainable growth
for itsalf and at the same time participate in the Mation
building In a positive way.

Conclusion (with Caution)

Statements in this report, describing the company’s
objactives, estimations, projections, expediations are
“forward looking statements”™ based on the
management's current expectations and beliefs
conceming fulure dewvelopments and thair potantial
affect upon the Company. Several factors could make
significant difference to the company's operations.
Thess include economic conditions affecting demand
and supply, Government regulations and taxation,
natural calamities, etc. ower which the company does
not have any direct control. SHCL assumes no
responsibility in case the actual results differ matenally
due to change in imternal or external factors bayond
the purview of its command and control,



CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE REPORT

1. CORPORATE GOVERMAMNCE

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V' of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations,
2015, a Report on Corporate Governance for the Financial
Year 2017-18 is given here under;

Compamy's philcsophy on Code of Corporate Govemance

Your company s committed to maintain high standards
and confinuwes to practice good Corporate Governance
fo give a lomg term value 1o ils stakeholdars. The Company

is gowermed by the followings principles;

1. Emphasis is given on transparency, accountabiliby
and integrity.

2. Implementation of company's business athics by high
kewel of suparvision.

3. Deliver and maximize the value to the stakeholders.

Sahara Housingfina Corporatiom Limited [SHCL)
endeavors to conform on all regulatory and legal
requirements for Conporate Governance. The Company’s
focuse on good Corporate Governance is to build
confidence of the stake holders and simultaneously grow
the business excellence and s main motio is to expand
its business combining economic success with its
responsibadity towards enviranment, people and society.
The company's mannes of executing business is based
on law, equality, mutual respect and integrity.

SHCL strives fo provide all its stakeholders an access to
clear, adequate and factual information relating to the
Company. YWe have bean continisously strengthaning the
governance practices and have followed a dependabls,
clear, right and ethical conduct, both internally and
externally, and we are committed towards maintaining
the utmost standards of corporate govermance practices
and guality of disclosures thare under, in the best interest
of &ll its stakeholders and these promotes accountability
of its management and the Board of Directors of the
Company acknowledges its responsibility towards all the
stakeholdars for creation and safeguarding their wealth.
The company maintains a high level of Coda of Conduct
which is applicable to the Board, Senior Management
and its employess.

The Company is also in compliance with the Housing
Finance Companies — Corporate Governance (National
Housing Bank) Directions, 2016

Composition of the Board

The Composition of the Board of Directors of the Compamy
as on March 31, 2018 is in compliaznce with Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations. The Board of Direciors of the
Company consists of 3 (three) membears including a
woman Dhirector,

Board Composition As On Mareh 31, 2018

Mo.of | Percentage to
Category Directors total no.of
Directors
Executive Direclors Mil Pail
Mon- Executive
Mon- Independent Directors 1 3333
Independant Direciors 2 G667

Note: Bref profie of the Directors is highlighfed elsewheare in
the Annual Repor.

Infermation Supplied to the Board

The Board of Direciors is presanted with very detailed
notes along with the agenda papers well in advance of
the mesting. The Board also reviews compliance reports
prepared by the Company regarding all laws applicable
io the Compary, as well as steps taken to rectify instances
of non-compliances, if any.

Important operational matters are browght to the notice
of the Board at itz meetings hald from time to time.
Operational heads attend the Board Meetings in case
required to provide inputs and explain any gueries
partaining io their respective areas of operations fo enable
the Board to take informed decisions.

Directorships and Membership of the Directors in
other Companies/Committees

Mone of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more
than ten Committess across public companies in which
he { she is a Director and Chairparson of more than five
Committees across all listed entities in which he / she is
a Director. The details of directorship, chairmanship and
membarship of the committess of sach Director of the
Company including that of the Company, are as follows:
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i

Mo of Other Mo. of Other Commitiee
Mame of the Ddrectors and thedr DIN Category Directorship|s)* | MembarshipsiChalmmanships In Public
Companles Excluding SHOL
Chadrmanshap Memisership
S Joy Broto Roy (00432043) HED{ M} ar il -
Sheri Brijendra Sahay (D001 7e00) MNED (1) 02 il 02
Smit Anshu Roy (05257404 MED (1) i} il Pl

MED {Ml} - Mon-Executive Director (Mon Independent) / MED (1) - Mon-Executive Direcior {Independeant)

[ [

L Other Derectorships and Commities Memberships of Deectors ane as on March 31, 2016,
i Mone of the directors hold any eguity shares in the Company.

BOARD MEETINGS

Sahara Housingfina Corporation Limited holids a minimum
four pre-scheduled Board mestings annually, ona in each
guarter, inter-alia. to review the financial results of the
Company and additional Board Mesatings are held by the
Company to address the specific needs, as and when
reguired.

Thie Board during the relevant financial year had met five
times on May 29, 2017, August 14, 2017, Seplember 26,
2017, November 13, 2017 and February 14, 2018
respectvely. The maximum timsa gap batwean two Board
mesatings was not maore than one hundrad and twanty
days.

Aftendance at the Board Meetings and at Annual Ganaral
kesting (AGM) during the Financial Year 2017-2018;

Moo of Board Whether

Meeting Attended | Attendod

A DA [Total Meetings | Last AGM

Hield : 5]

Shai Joy Broto Roy 4 Mo
Shal Seamanto Roy® 2 Ho
Sl Brijendra Sahay 5 Yas
Smt. Anshu Roy 5 Yas

* Ceasad 10 be a Director w.af 13 NMovernber 2017

DIRECTORS WITH MATERIAL PECUNIARY OR BUSINESS
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COMPANY

Mo of the Independent Directors of the Company hewve any
pecuniary relationship with the Company.

Apart frorm recaiving Ddrector's remunaration, they do not
hiave ary material pecuniary relaionships or ransactions
with the Compady, ks promoters, its Direciors, b3 seneor
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mianagemsent. s subsidiares and associales which may
affect independence of the Director,

= Are not related to promolers or persons OCCUpYimg

management posdtions at the Board level or at one javel
balow e Board.

= Hawe not bean an executlve of the Company in the

immediatedy preceding three linancial years.

*  Are nob pariners of execulives or were nol partners or
axecutives during the preceding three years of the:

o Statutory audit firm or the intemal audit firm that =
ansockated with the Comgany.

o Legal firnds) and consuliing firmds) that have a mabedal
associaton with the Company,

= Are not materal supplieds, sendce providers of cuslomess
or leasors or lessees of the Company, which may affect
indepandence of the Direchor.

= Are not substantial shareholders of the Company |.e. do
niok o twio percent of more of the block of voling shares.,

Details of transsctons of & material natwre, i any, with reiaied
parties as specified in Accounting Standard (A5) 18 issued by
e Institule of Chanered Accounans of india are disciosed in
the Motes 1o the financiad statemsnts for the year 2017-18.
There has been no transaction of 8 matensd nature with any
of the related parties which was in conflict wih the interests of
e Ciormpany. These has been no matenal pecuniany reéationship
or franaaction betwesan the Company and its Daectons during
the yearl

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

Directors do not recelve any remunerabon except the siting
fzes for the mestings of the Board and Commitiee mestings
attended by tharm. The Company did not advance any laans to
any of its directors i the year under review.



Details of sitting fees paid during 2017-18

Sittkng Fees
paid for
Mame of Directors Board e
Mooting | Committes | Total
[ 17 i
Shri Joy Broto Roy 40,000 40000  |B0000
Shri Brijendra Sahay 50,000 40000 | 20000
Srnt. Anshi Roy 50,000 40,000 | 80000
Shii Seemanto Roy® 20,000 X000 | 40000

Mote- Sitting fees of © 10,000/~ are pad for each Board and Audi
Committes Meeting hald durng the year. Ko sifting fee & paid for
Stakehoiders’ Relatonship Committes mastngs.

* Ceamsd fo be a Direcior weed 13 Novemper 2017

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Commities of the Board = constituted in compliance
with the provislions of Section 177 of the Companses Act, 2013
and Reguiation 18 of the SEBI's Listing Obligations and
Disciosure Requirements Reguiations, 2015, The meetings of
e Committes duning the financial year wene held on May 208,
2047, Awsguest 14, 2017, Movember 13, 2017 and Fabruary 14,
2018.

The Awdit Commities Meslings are attendsd by the Directors,
Chief Execitive (ffices, representatives of the Slatulory Auditors
and representatives of the Internal Awdilors. The departmantal
Heads ara also invited o the maetings, as and when required.
The Company Secrelary acts as Secretary of the Audit
Comirithes,

Composition of the Audit Committes as on March 31, 2018 and Particulars of Mestings attended by the members of the

Andit Committes:

Meeting details during 2017-18 | Whether Attended

Mames of the Committes Members Category Last AGM [Y/N)
Held Attended -

Sihri Brijendra Sahay MWED {1} 4 4 100 b |

{Chairman}

Shri Joy Broto Rioy MED [Ml) 4 4 100

Sirnt Arshu Rory MED {i} 4 4 100 b}

Shri Seamonto Roy* WED [MI) 4 2 S0

MED (1) Mon-Exacutive and Independant Director MMED (M) Mon-Exacutive Director and Non-Indeqsemdant
# (Ceased as Mon Executive Non Independent Director w.e £ 1.3th Movember, 201 7 conseguently ceased to be a member of the

Audit Commities from that date.

Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to is terms of
reference, inter alia, to:

= Owerses the Company s financial reporing process and
the disciosure of ks finandal information to ensure that
the financial statemant s correct. sufficent and credible.

»  Recommend io the Board, the appointment, re-appointmeant
and, f required. the replacernent or removal of the statutory
auditor and the fixaton of sudit fees.

= Approve the payment 1o statutory auditors for any other
services rendered by the statutory audibors.

Review, with the managemsnt, the anneal financial
statemeants before submission to the Board for approval,
with pariculsr reference 1o;

a. Matters required being Iincluded in the Chrector's
Responsaibiity Statement to be moluded in the Bosrd's
reporl.

b. Changes, if any, In accounting policies and practices

and reasons for the samea

¢ Major accounting entries involving estimates based
on the exercise of judgment by management

d. Significant adgustments made in the financsal statemants:
arisang out of sudit findings

&, Compliance with listing and other legal requiremsnts
relating to financial statemanis

f. Qualificatons o the draft audit report.

=  Rewiew. with the management. the quarterly financial

stgtements before subméssion bo the Board for approval.



Review. with the management. the statement of uses |
application of funds raleed through an lssue (public ssue,
rights issue, preferential issuse, eic ), the staternent of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document / prospectus | notice and the repor submitied by
the monitoring agency mondoring the ublisation of proceeads
of & public or rights issue, and making appropriate
recommendations ko the Board.

Review, with the manapement, performance of statutory
and Intermnal auditors, and monitor auditer's indepandencs
and parformancs and effectivenass of the awdt grocass
and adeguacy of the infernal control systems.

Review the adeguacy of internal audit fumcticn, If any,
including the strecture of the internal audit department,
stafliing and sensonty of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coversge and frequency of miemal audit.

Review the findings of any Inernal investigations by the
intesmeal auditors Nk matiers where there B suspected frawd
of irregularity o a fallure of internal controd aystems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

Dscaiss with stalutory Ewditons before the aud commenceas,
about the neture and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any ares of concam.

To look into the ressons for substantal defacits in the
payment io the depositors, debenture hoiders, sharehoidars
{in case of non-payment of declared dividends | and creditors.

To approve the appontment of CFO (Le., the whole-tims
Finance Director or any other person heading the finance
function or dizcharging that function) afler assessing the

qualificatons, eapenence & background, ste. of the candidate.

To conssder, suggest, modification and or recormmensd!
approve, the related party transactions of the Company.

To scrutiniss inter- corporate oans and imestmeants.

To conslder valuation of assets or underteking of the
Cormgany whearewer required.

To evaluate niemal financial controls and risk managemant
ByEiEms,

To rewsew and formudsts the scope, functioning, penodcity,
methododogy for conducting the intermal ewedt. in corsulation
with the Internal Auditer and to discuss with the intermnal
auditors any skgnificant findings and follow-up there on.

To have the authorty to investigate into any matter as
incieded in s terms of reference or rafarrad 1ot by the
Board and for this purpose the Audit Committes to hawe
power 1o obtain professional advice from external sowrces
and have fil access bo iInformation contained in the reconds
of the Compsainy,

To rewview the Company's Wigl Mechanism ss defined undes
tha ¥histle Blower Policy of the Company with regard to

41

the process/procedure prescribed for its employess and
direchors to ralse concermns, in confidence, about possible

wrongdoing in financial reporting, scoounting, awdting or
other related matiers.

= Any other function as may be stipulsied by the Comganies
Act, 2013 and Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements Regulatons, 2015 with SEBI or sy other
regudatony authonties from time to me.

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholdars” Redationship Committes of the Bosrd was
conatituied In compliance with the prowisions of Secton 178
of the Comgpanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI's
Listing Obligations end Disclosure Requiremeants Regulatons,
2015.

The Committes is empowsered (o overses redressal of
shareholder and investor grievances, and, inter alia, has the
autharsty to approve sub-division / consodidation / issue of
duplicate share certfficates, transmission of shares and sswe
& aBotrment of shares upon exercise of Options, i any, wder
the Company’s Employes Stock Option Schemsas.

Composition
Ag on March 31, 2018, the Stakehoiders Rielationship Commifies

comprises of Shei Brijendra Sahay, Indepandant Daector as
the Chedrman of the Committes and Smi Anahu Roy.

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committes are &3 follows:-

= Toredmess the complaints of Be shareholdens and investors,
related 1o transfer and transméssion of securibes, non-

receipt of annesl repors, dividends and other securitles
related matters.

= To review the requests [ compiainis received by the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agant from the Sharehoiders
redaling i transfer, ransmission, consolidaton, replacement
of share cenificales, issue of duplcate certilicates and
dematerialization of secunities cerificates.

= To review the cedificates and reports submitted by the
Company to the Slock Exchanges undas the Listing snd
Obligation Agresment 2015 with SEBIL.

= To obaare the quarterly status of the number of shares
in phyeical s well 25 dematenalzed form.

= To review the periodicity and affectivenass of the share

transfer process, statutory ceifications, depositony refated
issuas and sctivitles of the Regestrar and Share Transfer

Aqgent,
= Tomondor snd resche | redress the grievances of Security



Hobders |a. Shareholders, Fixed Depositors or Debentune
Holders or Commercial Paper Investors or any other
Investors of the securityiies lssued by the Company.

= Torecommend measures for overall imprevement in the
guality of iInvestors sendces.

= Any other function as may be stipiated by the Companeas
Act, 2013 and Listing and Obligation Agreament 2015 with
SEBI or any other regulatory authonties from timse to time.

Mestings and Attendance

Duwing the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the Commities
miet four (4] times as per detalls hereundar;

Aftendance
Date of the Mesting Shwi Brijendra | - SmtAnshu
Sahay Roy
May 29, 2017 s g
August 14, 2017 Yes Yag
Mowember 13, 2017 s b=
February 14, 2018 Yag Yes

The Comparry Secretary of the Company acls a3 the Compliance
Officer. Name, designation and address of Compliance Cfficar
is a8 under:

Shri Dhrubajyoti Janandas Bagchi

Chief Executive Officer & Company Secretary
48, Dr. Sundar Mohan Avenue, Kolkata- 700014
Phona: 033- 2289 0148/ 6708

Email: info.saharahousingfinai@:=ahara.in [
info.saharahousingfina@gmail com

DETAILS OF COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES DURING
201718

The complaints from its shareholders relating to nom
racaipt of share transfer certificates, mon receipt of annual
raport etc. received during the year were redressed o
the satisfaction of the concerned sharsholders. As at end
of financial year ending March 31, 2018, there wara
no such pending / unresolved complaints,

Homination and Remuneration Commities

The Momination and Remuneration Committes is
constituted in compliance with the requirements of
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 19 of SEBI's Listing Cbligations and
Diisclosura Requirements Regulations, 2015.
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Terms of reference

The lerms of reference of the Nomnation and Remuneraton
Commities as defined by the Board of Drectons of the Company
are a3 follows--

To recommend the annual remuneration and periodic
incremenis payshle io the Executive Direcior{s) which is
reguirad 1o be ferther approved by the Board.

= Torecommend o the Board the spposnément! reappoinirment
of the Executive | Non-Execulive Direciors, the nducton
of Board members inlo vanous comimitiess.

«  To formulate critena for evaluation and evaluate the
parformance of eveny director icluding e Indepandent
Diireschors.

To deviss & policy on Board Diversity of the Comipsny.

*  To ensure thal the overall remuneration payable to the
Directors does not excesd the limits prescribed by the
Companées Act and = within the limits approved by the
ghanehobiers

= Apy other function as may be stipuated by the Companias
Act, 2013 and Listing and Obligation Agreamsnt 2015 with
SEBI or any other regulatony authonties from time 1o time.

Composition

The Committes comprisad of two (2) Indepandent Directors,
and one (1) Hon-independent, Mon-Executive Director as on
barch 31, 2018. The Chairman of the Committes is an

Independant Director.

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes a5 on March 31, 2018;

Director Deshgnation

Shiri Brijgndra Sahay | Chailrman {Independent Dirsctor)
Shri Joy Broto Roy Membear (Mon-Indepandent Director)
Smit Anshu Roy Member {Independent Director)

Shri Seemanto Roy' | Member (Mon-Indepandent Director)

i Ceased io be a Deeclor wef 13h Movember, 2017 and
consequently ceased to be a member of the Committes from that
ol

REMUMNERATION POLICY

The Company has formulated a Nomination (incieding Board
Divarsity), Remunaeration snd Evaleation policy as per the
pronizaons of Companies &1, 2013 and Listing and Obligation
Agreament 2015 with SEBEI which. Inter-alia, lays down the
criteria for identifying the persons who are guealified to be
appointed as Direciors and swch parsons who misy e appointed
a3 Sanior Management Perscnnel of the Company and stso
lays down the crileria for determining e remuneration of the
Diractors, Key Manageral Personnel (KMP) and other
employess.



The Mominaton, Remunsration and Evaluation Policy of the
Ciosmipany. Irler-ais. provides. for the atfribulss for spposntmsnt.
components of the remuneration and the process of paformance
exvatuation relating 1o the Derectors, Key Manasgenal Personnel
(KMP} and other amployees of the Company as explamed
hereunder;

Date of the Meeting and Attendance

Date of the Shari Smi. Sheri Jovy

Meating Brijandea Anahu Broio
Sahay Roy Roy

February 14, 2018 ‘fes Yas Yeas

Appointment criterla, remuneration terms and evaluastion
of the Hon-Executive Directoris) [ Independent Director(s):

The Nomination. Remuneration and Evalustion pobcy of the
Company alms a8t promoting diversity on the Board and
recommends that the Board shall at all times represents an
optirmum combination of Executve and Non-Executive Directors
as well as Indepandent Directors with at beast one woman
Diiresctor and not less than iy percent of the Board comprising
of independant Directors, The selection of candidate(s) for the
direciorship shall be based on factors like educational and
professonal beckground, personal achievemeants, expenience,
shilis, elc. The appointment of Independent Directors: shall be
made in accordanca with the provisions of Companses Act,
2013 and Listing and Obligation Agreemant 2015 with SEBIL

Independent direclors and non-independent non-execulive
directors may be pald siting fees (for aflending the meetings
of the Board and of committess of which they may be meambers)
and commisslon. if provided in the Aride of Association and

duly approved by the General Body and withen regulatony lmits.

Within the parameiers prescribed by law. the payment of sifling
fees and commission will be recommended by the NRC and

approved by the Board. Owerall remunaration (s&ting fees and
commizson| should be reasonable and sufficient to attract
ratain and motivets directors aligned to the requirements of the
Comadny (taking Into consideration the challenges fzcad by
the Company and [ts future growth impesatives). Overall
remuneration shouwld be reflective of size of the Company,
complesity of the secton’ Industry’ company's operatsns and
the company's capacity to pay the remuneration. Owersd|
ramuneration practices should be consistent with recognised
best practices. Ouantum of sitting fees may be subsect b revies
on a perodic basis, &s required. The aggregate commission
payable to &l the non-executhe directors and iIndependent
directors will be recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committes 0 the Board based on company
performance, profits, return o investors, shareholder value
creation and any other significant quaditative perameters as
may be decided by the Board. The Momination and
Remuneration Committee shall recommend 1o the Boand the
guantum of commission for each director based upon the
outcome of the evaluation process which ks driven by varioss
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factors inchuding attendance and time spant in the Board and
commiltes meatings, individesd contributions a1 the mestings
and contributicns made by directors other Bhan in meslings. in
additson 1o the sitting fees and commission, the Company may
pay 10 any director such fair and reasonsbde expenditure, as
may have been ncumad by the direcior whils perdforming his'her
role &8 & director of the Cormgsany. This could incude reasonable
expenditure ncumed by the director for atiending Boand! Board

committes mealings, general mesatings, courl conveaned

mestings, mestings with shamsholders/ crediors! management,
site wisits, induction and training (organised by the company

for directors} and In obtaining professional advica from
independent advisors in the furtherance of his! her dutles as
a director.

Appointment criterla, rermuneration terms and evaluation
of the Executive Director /| Whole Time Director, Sanlor
Management Personnel and other employees;

The Managing Director | Executive Director [ Whola Tima
Diirector { Manager shall be appointed &s per the applicable
provisions of Companies Act. 2013 and rules mads thene under.
The proposad sppoinies shall be assessed against a range of
parsonal attributes and critenia which inchudes but not lmited
to qualfications, skills, iIndustry experience, background, etc.

The rermusneration payable to the Managing Director | Executive
Durector / Whode Time Directors F Manager shall canry a balance
batwesn fixad and ncantive pay basad on the performance
obpectives in relalion o the operations of the Company. The
Compansation payabile o Managing Direclor | Executive Direcior
{ Wihole Tire Director | Manager shall be competitive and shall
be commensurate to the indhideal's robe, responsibllity and
exparence in relation to performance of business of the
Company. The tolal managerial remuneration payable by e
Company to Managing Direclor / Executive Director [ Whole
Timne Dhrector | Mansger shall be within the limits prescrbed
under the Companes Act, 2013,

The Managing Director | Executive Director [ Whola Time
DCiirector [ Manager shall be evaluated | re-appolnted on the
basls of his presant pedormance {inanciadnon-financial | and
his achievernents against varous key periormance parametans
ag defined by the Board of Directors of the Company. The
parformance avaluation of the Managing Director | Executive
Diirector [ Whole Time Director / Manager shall be caned out
by the Homination and Remuneration Committee, the
independan Directors in 8 saparats mesting, and by the Board
of the Company.

The Company shall appoint EMP Le. Managing Director / Whole
Tirme ChreciorManages, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Mficer, Company Secretary of the Company &5 per the
prossions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, For tha
appointrment of employaes, the criteda’s such as qualifications,
shillz, regional snd industry expenence, background, pensonal
attributes and cther gualities required to operate swcoessiully
in the respeciive positon and the extent o which the appoinies
i likely to contripute to the overall effectivensess of the



organization, work conatructively with the existing team and
anhancs the afficencies of e Comgeny. shall be considenad.
The remuneration for the Chief Executive Oficer, Chief Financiad
Cifficer and Company Secratary at the time of the appontmeant
ghall be approved by the Mominatlon and Remunseration
Commities and any subsaquent increments shall be approved
as per the HR policy of the Company and shall be placed
befors the Board, The remuneration of the employees shall
be determined, considering key factors ike;

. The remuneraton should be ressonable snd sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate empoyess and should be n
line with e indusiry practios,

i, Relatsonship of rermanenstion to performance i clear and
ety appaogriate performancs benchmanks,

ii. Reamuneration shall involve & balance between fixed and
incentive pay refiecting short and long term performance
objectives appropriate o the working of the Company and
its goals.

The parformance of the employess shall be evaluated on
gnnual basis &5 per Company's and individual employess’

performance and contribution to the overall goals [ obyectives
of the Compaimy.

Evaluation Process

In terrrs of the applcable provisions of the Companses Act,
2013 & Listing Agreement. e Nomination and Remunaraton
Committes has lakd down the cribens for evaluation/assessmeant
of the Directors (including the Independent Dherectors) of the
Compamny and the Board as a whole. The Committes atso
carmed out the evaluation of the pericomance of each Director
of the Comipany.

In accordance with the provisions of Schedwe [V of the
Companias Act, 2043 snd Listing Agreament. a separate
maeting of the Independent Deectors without the atendance
of Mon- Independent Directors and the membears of the
Mansgement was held on February 14, 20148 to, inier-aka,
reniewy the performance of the Non-Executive Dérectors and
the Board a5 & whole. The Independent Directors in the sasd
meeting also assessed the quality, quantity and Bmelines of
ficw of Information between the Company Management and
the Board based on warous components viz. relevant and
sdequate information being provided. circulation of agenda
and relsted notes in advance, regulsr informsation/updates,
etc. Shrl Brijgndra Sahay &cted as the Lesd Indepandsnt
Director.

Puwrsuant o the regort [ feedback on the avedeation as camied
out by the Momenation and Remuneration Commifies and the
Indapendent Direclors n & separate meeting, the Board
conduwcted formal anneal evaluation of IS own perfoomance,
ite Committess and the individusd directors in its mesting hedd
on February 14, 2018. Basad on the said evalustion, the
Momination and Remuneration Commitiee made
recommendations for the eppointment’ re-appolntment of the
Directors,

a4

Criteria for evaluation of Board and its Commitiess

The evaluation of the Board and its commiflees were basad
on the criteria, inter-alia, covering various assesamant
parametens e structure and composition, frequeancy & duration
of meetings, it processes and procedures, effectiveness of
the Board | commifiees, it financisl reporing process including
internal controls, review of compliances under various

regulations, sdeguale dachange of responsibilities antroated
under varous reguations and! or terms of reference of the

Commiiees eta.
Criteria for evaluation of Individual Directors

The criterla for evaluation of pedormance of the Individual
Directors included varlows parameters wiz. attendance &
participation during the mesabings. thair active contributon &
indepandant judgrment. cohesiveness, discussions! delberations
on importent matters, undersianding of the Company, eic.
Details of remuneration inclueding commission and other
payments to the Directors

Directors - Executive

Presently, all the Directors on the Board are Mon-Executiie
Directors.

Directors — MNon-Executive

Presantly, the non-executive Directors in the Company are
only paed sitting fee of Rs 10,000 each for attending the Boasnd
and Audit Committes meetings of the Company. The total
armounts of sitting fes paid to the Direciors have been disclosed
elzewhere in the report.

Risk Management Committes

Thee Risk Management Cormmittes of the Boand was conshiuted
in compdiance with the provisions of Regulation 21 of the
SEBI's Listing Obligations and Dischoswre Requiremeants
Regulations, 2015. The terms of reference of the Risk
Management Committes includes the following;

= Toreview and monitor the Risk Mensgerment Policies and
Procedures;

»  To ensure that the Credit Expoaure of the Company to
any singleigroup bomowers doas not excead, the intemally
sl limits and the prescribed exposure cellings by the

Regulator;

= To review the Risk Mondoring Sysiem;

= Toreview and venfy adherenca to varous risk parameters
sat-up for varous operations / Functions;

= To undertake such other funciion as may be mandated

by the Board or stypelated by the Compandes Act, 2013,
SEBI. Stock Exchanges or any obher requlstony: authortiss
from: tirme to tims.



Date of the Meeting and Attendance

N

o

5Snhn Brijendra St Anshu ShriD.J Bl Wived
Date of the Meating Sahay Ry Bagehi Kapoor
{Chairrman) {Mlarmibe ) {CEO) (CFOY
August 12, 2017 Yes Yes Yes e

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the
Listing Agresments as well as the regudations and guldelines
of SEBI and there has been no non-complisnce of amy legal
requiraments or siriciures imposed by any Stock Exchanges,
SEB| or Regional Director, Company law Board. National
Housing Bank (MHE) over the last three years for the year
ended March 31, 2018, A comprehensive report of all such
complamnces & placed quartery before the Board for its review.
Mo penadty or strictures were imposed on the Company by
Stock Exchange, SEBL or any other statutory suthority on vy
matter related to capital market since last three years.

Finance & Management Committes
The compositon of the Finance & Management Committes s;

Director Designation

Shri Brigendra Sahay | Chasman |Independent Director]
Mz, Anshu Raoy independant Direcior

Shni O J Bagch CED & Company Sacretary

Sihai Vivek Kapoor CFO

TERMS OF REFEREMNCE OF FINANCE & MANMAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Finance & Management

Commitiee as defined by the Board of Directors of the Comgeny
are a3 folloss:-

= The role of the Finance & Management Committes (the
Cormmittes) ks to support and adviss the Boand n exarcising
1= authory i redaton 0 he maitess sal out In Bwese bermms
of reference. The Commifee & acoountable o e Board

for its performance.

*»  The Board has defined the Committes’s purposs as
asslsting the Board in s conslderation for approval and
on-going overssght of maters pertaining bo;

*  Capital Strecture and Fundimg:

¢  Capital Mansgement planning and initatives including
Capdlal Blneation;

= [Dus Dikgence on acquisitions and divesiments

including proposals which may heve a matenal mgact
on the company's capital positon: and

¢ Maltters the Board may refer to the Commities from
time 1o time i connection with the company’s capital

position.
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= The Committes shall rewview matters within the scope of is
authority 1o ensure that the company's capital deciskong
are appropriate in the pursait of the Conporate Purpose.

= The Committes shall prepare the terms and conditons of
any boeowals by the Company Secured | Unsecurad in the
fiourn of loans, debentures or sy ofher financial nestment
by whatever name called.

= To ensure that all the applicable rules and reguiations ans
followed as stipulaled by our esteamed regulator NHB,
RIO:C, SEBI or amy other regulatony authonties from tirme to
Bma.

Auditors® Certificate on Corporate Governance

bz, Mona Agareel, Cormpany Secretany i Prachice [Membershgp
Mo, : 33191, CoP. Mo. - 12620] hes certified that the Company
had compbed with the conditsons of Corporate Governance &s
stipulated under SEBI Listing Regulaticns. The Auditors'
Cerificate on Corporate Govemance s included elsewhene n
e Anavusl Repaon.

DISCLOSURES
L Materially significant related party transactions

There wera no matenally significant related pariy
transactions i.e. transactions of material nature, with
its promoters, directors or senior managemant or their
relatives efc. that may have potential conflict with the
interest of Company at large. Transactions with related
parties during the financial year were mainly in the
ordinary course of business on arm’s length basls
and as par the requirements of Accounting Standard
18 are disclosed at Mole No. 31 of the Notes forming
part of the Accounts in the Annual Report annaxed
herswith.

The Company has in place a Board approwved Related
Party Transaction Policy which defines the matanality
of related party transactions and lays down thea
procedures of dealing with Related Party Transactions.
The Related Party Transactiom Policy has been
uploaded on the Company's websita and is available
at URL: http:/lwww.saharahousingfina _com/
annualreportirelated-party-transaction-policy pdf

Detalls of non-compliance by the company, penalties,
and strictures Imposed on the company by stock



exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any
matier related to capital markets, during the last three
WEEFS.

The Company has complied with 8l the requirements of
the Stock Exchangses, SEBI and ofher stabstony authonties
on all matters redating 10 capital markets. Mo penalties or
sirictures hawe been imposed on the Company by the
Stock Exchange(s), SEBI| or other statutory authoriies
ralating to the abowe during the last three years.

Whistle Blower Paolicy

Thee Comgany has adopled a Whisis Biower Policy, which
alms to prowvide a mechamam to the employees and
directors of the Company to report to the managemeant
inatances of unethical behavior, echual or suspecled fraud
or victathon of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics
podicy. This mechaniam alzo provides for adequats
safeguards against wictimization of employess who avail
the mechanism and provides for direct access 1o the
Chairperson of the Awdil Committes in exceplional cases.,
There were no instances of epoming undar the Whiatles
Biower Podcy. No personnel heve been densed access 1o
the Chairman of the Audit Cormmitiea.

The whiste Blower Policy has been uplosded on the
Company’s websis and s avadabls at URL:

hitp wanw. saharahousimgfing. comabp_ hitmi

Detalls of compliance with mandatory requirements
and adoption of non - mandatory requirements

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company has

cormgaied with 8l mandatory requirements ms specified in
tha SEBI Listing Regulations. The Company has adopted

the below specified non-mandatory requiremants in terms
of Regulation 27(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations:

The Board

The Chairmaen of the Board = elected al the rezspective
Board Mestings among the Directors presant. The Company
hes no execulive directors on its Board a1 present.
Shareholder's Rights

The quarterty, half-yearty and annual financal resulis of
the Company &fe published in keading newspapers and
are communicated to the Siock Exchanges, as per the
provisions of the Listing Agreament and uploadad on the
Company's website www. saharahousingfina.com.

Audit Qualificathon

During the year under review, there was no audil
gualification in the Auditors' Report on the Comgany’s
financial statements. The Company continues to adopd
best practices to ensure a regime of financial statemants
with unmodified audit oplnion.
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Separate posts of Chalrman and CEQ

The Company has appointed & separale person &S Chief
Executive Officer of the Company.

Reporting of Internal Auditor

The Company has an adeguste internal audit sysiem in
place whereby The Internal Audit is conducted by the
Intermal Auditor and reports are submatted on & perodic
basis. The swdid function maintains its indepandence and

abjactivity while cammying ot s assignments.

Other Disclosunes

L

3.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Awdit

& gualfied practicing Company Secretary cames out the
sudit of the Company on guarterty basis to reconcike the

totad admitted capital with Netional Securiies Depositony
Limdted (MSDL) and Central Depository Sarvices India
Limited (C04EL) and the lotsl issweed and Bsted capial, The
report of swch audit ls submitted to the Stock Exchange

penodically.
Familiarisation Programme

Your company folows 3 well thought-out onentation program
for its Directons) in accordancs with the requirements of
SEBI's Linting Obligations and Discloswe Requirements
Regulatons, 20135, o ensure that Directors) are fully aware
of the industry in which the Company operates, the
processes, systems and polickes adopted and followed by
ihe Company,

The company regulery updates the Direclors on the varkws
changes in the business model, new developments &
inibatives undertaken by tha Company and amy new polices
and applicabde laws and regulations eic from time to time
and hedps in bringing forth the best practices to the Company
and help in making informed decision{s) &1 the Boand Level

The farnliarisation program of the Company is uplcsded
on the Company's website and is available al URL:
hifipfwanw. saharahousingfing. comfannualne

ation-programme-for-independent-director. pal.

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading
Practices

In compliance with the SEB| regulation on prevention of
insadier trading, the Company has in place & comprehensie
Code of Conduct for ns Directors and Senior Management
Officers. The Code contains guidedines which advise them
on procedures io be fobowed, disclosures to be made,
closure of Trading Window and cauvtioning them of the
consequences of wiolation of the Code. The Company
Secretary has been appointed as the Compliance Officer
and i responsible for adherence to the Code. This Code
has besn uploaded on the Company's websie and |s
svalabde at LIRL: hittpc e, ooyt himil



d. Code of conduct for the Board of Directors & Senlor

Management Personnel

in compliance with SEBI ksting regulations, the Compsady
hes & duly approved Code of Conduct for the Board of
Diractors and Senlor Management Personnel of the
Company in pkace. The subject Code identifies and lists
out various elements of commitment, duties and
responsibilities that serve as & basis for taking ethical
decison-rnaking m the conduct of day to day professkonal
WO

The Code requires the Direclors and employees o act
honesthy, fairly and with integrity and in a professicnal
marnner. The Board of Directors and members of the senior
managemen personnel have provided their affirmation to
the compliance with thes code. A declaration regarding
compliance by the Board of Directors and the Senbor
tanagement Personned with the sald Code of Conduct
duly signad by the Chiaf Executive Officer forms part of
this Annual Report. This Code has been uploadad on the
Company's websile and is avallable; hittp.dfwwe
saharahousingfing. comCode_of Conduct Direclors_Sr
ba20Mmgmnl_Persl REVISED 2015 pof.

CEQNCFO Certification

The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) have furmnished cerificate on quartedy’ annual
bhasks and same |5 reviewsd by the Audit Committee and
wias placed before the Board of Dérectors of the Company
in tesmi of Regulation 17{8) and Regudation 33{2j(a) of

tha SEBI Listing Reguiations.
Secretarial Audit for Financial Year 2017-18

Shin P Subramanian. ACS, Practicing Company Secratary,
Holkata, was appointed &5 8 Secretanal Auditor 1o conduct
Secretanial Audit of the Company for the finencial year
ended March 31, 2018, as per the provisions of Section
204 of the Compandas Act, 2013 and the Companias
{ and Remunaration of Managenial Personnel
Rules, 2014, The Secretarial Audit Report addressed to
the Board of Derectors of the Company forms part of thes
Anenizad Report.

Auditors Certificate on Corporate Bovernance

The Mz, Mona Aganwal, Company Secretary in Praclice
[Membership Mo.- 33191, CoP. No.: 12629] has ceriified

that the Compeany has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEB! Listing
Reguiations, 2015. The aaid cenificate forms part of this

Anarvieal Fiagendt

SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

Communication to Shareholders

The Company primary source of information to the
sh , boerowers and 1o the publc &t langs is through
the functional websile of the company e, www_sahara
housingfina.com and other than that as required under
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the guarterly | annual
financaal results are published in widely circulated national
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english nawspapar and in 3 Yernacular NewsEaper.

Thee infiermaticn avalsbis in the website:

»  Compositon of the Board.

= Compositon of varous Commitiees of Board of
Direschors

= Terms & Condibons of Appoiniment of indepandent
Direscbors

»  Communication details for griewvance redressal

= Financia! Results, Annual Report and other malterial
infosrmation.

=  Sharehobding Pabam.
= Podcies foliowed by the Company.

Electronic filing of compliances on BSE

Az shipulated wnder SEBI Listing Regulations, 3015 cenlain
corporate information such as the quarterly, half-yearly
and annual results, annual report and the shareholding

patiern of the Company are also filed on Corporate Filing
and Dissemination System website, www.corplling.co.in
and BSE Listing Centre at listing basindla. com deyelogsd
by BSE Lirmdted.

SEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES)

The Company ks registered with SEBI Complaints Redress
System (SCORES). Under SCORES the investor
complaints are processed in a ceatrallzed web based
complaints redressal system. The sallent features of this
gystemn are; Centralised database of al complaints, online
upioad of Action Taken Reports (ATR) by lhe concemed
comparses and onling viewing by invesiors of sctions taken
o the complaint and its cunrent stalus.,

Shares held in Electronic Form

Members halding shares in alectronic form may pleass
note that iestrectons regarding change of address, bank
delails, nomination, emall eddress and power of atiomey
should be given directly to the Depository Participant.

Shares hald In Physical Form

Shareholders holding shares in physécal form may pleass
note that instrectons regarding change of address, bank
dedails, nomination, email address and power of atiomey
showld be given to the Company's RTA viz. Link Intimse
india Private Limitad.

Service of documents through electronic mode

hMembers who are desimous of receiving the notice and
other documents through emall, may kindly intmate thedr
respective emall address 1o the Company's Regsirar and
Share Transfer Agent, Link Intme india Private Limited or
may send an emall from their respective emall id to
info_saharshousingfinaiiigmall cominfo.saharahousingfi
na@=ahara in, with a subject "Reqistration of emad id",
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Vil. DETAILS OF PREVIOUS THREE GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

11.00 A M 2A, Shakespesre Sarani, Kolkata - 700 071

Year Date & Time | Location Special resolution{s) passed
26th AGM. | 26.00.2017 | Sahara lndis Sadan Mo Special Riesoktion

1100 AM 24, Shakespeare Saranl, Kolkata - 700 071
25th AGM, | 28002016 | Sahara lndia Sadan Mo Speclal Reschution

24ih AGM. | 26.08.2015 | Sahara India Sadan
11.00 A K 24, Ghekespeare Sarani, Kolkata - 700 071

Special Resolution passed apponing Shi 0. ). Bagohi,
CEQ, as Manager wsec. 186, 187, 1688 and 203 of
the Compantes Act, 2013, for & period of three years.

Vill. GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Financial Year

Aprll 01 — March 31

Financial Reporting Calendar; 2018-18
(Tentative)

=  Firsi Ouanier Resulis
+  Second Cuearier Resulis

July/Aug 15, 2018
CoctMov 15, 2018

= Third Carier Resuls JanfFeb 15, 2010

«  Annual Results May, 2019
Listing on Steck Exchanges Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

Phiroze Jesjebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbal- 400 001
{Annual Listing Fees for the year 2018-19 have been pakd]

Stock Code at BSE

511533

151N {Equiity Shares) of the Company IME- 135C01012

I5IH [WCDs) of the Company IME- 135008025

Corporate identification Mo, (CIN) Li8100WE1 901 PLOOEDTES
Website of the Company wiwe Eaiharahoaes ing fina. com
Regisiered & Corporats Office Registered & Corporate Office

46 Dr. Sundan Mohan Avenus
Hodkata — 700 014

2Tth Annual General Mesting

Seplember 27 J018; Thursday; Time: 11,00 AM

Venua

Sahara India Sadan, 24, Shakespears Sarani, Kolkata — 700 071

Book Closwre Diates

Friday, Saptember 21, 2018 to Tharsday, September 27, 2018 {both days

inclusive)
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= Market (BSE) Price Data

The monthly high and low stock valuations along with the
volume of shares traded al the BSE are:

Year Monith High (%} Low (8] | Oty Treded
o of Shares)

2017 April Ba.00 T0.00 235249
May 76.80 5335 23777

June 60,00 44 05 arioy

Jusly 121.60 5255 103599
HAugust 80.05 6605 155349
September G430 67.50 58604
Oictober 8250 &8 55 30488
Mowember T8.50 B4.15 59035
December B5.00 G800 ATEI1T

2018| Jarueary oo a0 &7.00 63943
Felbmuary 86 85 &7.25 13475

March 73.90 55.00 274N

Year Highe ® 12100 Yaar Losw: € 52 55 (Source: wawa boedinoia com|
XK. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

1%, Monthly High & low of Shares Traded on the BSE
during the Financlial Year 2017-18

=
| o
—_—

Monthly High & low of Shares Traded at the BSE

e

1
1
1

A TR

=#= High
—a— L oW
[Source: waw.beaindia.com)

MNo. of Shareholders | Mo, of Shares

Ho. of Ordinary Shares Held Percentage
PROMOTERS:
indian Promoberns:
—  Sahara Prime City Limited iR} 28,40, 000 42.00
—  Gahara indis Corp Investmend Limibed. 01 16,38, 587 2341
—  Sahara india Finance & invesiment Limited i1 8,716,000 0504
Total a3 49,94 587 71.35
OTHERS :
Private Conporate Bodies a3 7.78.553 11.12
Indian Pubdic 7.358 12.03,763 1720
hRI=MRMs 18 7.725 0011
Clearing Mermibser 20 15372 o222
Foreign Institutional Investors - - -
Taotal T.d98 2005413 ZB.85
Grand Total 7,507 70,00, 000 10000

Node: None of the sharss of the promalters sre pledged of encumbersd with sy of the bankes or finamcial frattutions.

Xl DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING (SHARES) AS ON MARCH 31, 2018
SHAREHOLDERS SHARES
HOLDING NUMBER % TOTAL SHARES %
001 5 500 7143 95.23 448337 5.40
501 ] 1000 187 2 48 154583 234
1001 : 2000 89 1.18 136162 185
2001 ] 3000 7 0.48 84344 18
3001 : 4000 10 0.13 13642 0.48
4001 . 5000 05 0.07 22032 0.33
5001 : 10000 14 0.18 103770 1.48
10001 And Above 16 0.21 B006180 85.80
TOTAL 7504 100_00 TO00o0000 100,00
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Xil. SHARE TRAMSFER SYSTEM

Im terms of Regulation 404:2) of SEBI Listing Regulaticns, e
Board of Direclors hawe delegated the power to allend &l the
formalities relating o ransfer of secunities to the Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent (RTA) pursuan to which the RTA repors
on transfer of securilies o the Board of Directors in each Boand
Mesting.

All the applications regarding physical transier, transmission,
splitting of share cerificales, dematerialization and
rematenalization are processed by the Registrar and Shase
Tranafer Agents. The Stakehodders' Relatonship Commities |s
updated guartarty on the detads of shares and the same ane
approved by the Committes periodically.

XIV. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDEMNCE

Xil.DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

The Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in
dematerialized form and are available for trading under both
the depository system n India — NSDOL (Mational Securities
Depositones Limited) and COSL (Central Depository Services
india Limited ). As on March 31, 2018 a totsl of 67,86,641 shares
of the Company, which forms 88 85% of the tolal shares, stand
dematerialized. The processing activitles with respect 1o the
respuests received for dematarialization are complated within
15 days (maximum) from the date of receipt of the reguest

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents

Sahera Housingfina Corporation Limited
|Secretarial Department)

Link Intim= India Private Limiled

58 C, Chowringhes Road,

3rd Floor, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph: 033-2288-0540

Tele fax: 033- 2289-0530

E-mail: kolkata(@Enkintims_co.in
Contact Person: Shri Kuntal Mustahi

Shri D J Bagchi

Company Sacretary & Compliance Cfficer
46 Dir. Sundar Mohan Avenue

Holkata- 700014

Ph: 033- 2280-0148/ 6708
e-mail:info.saharahousingfinai@gmail.com/
info.saharahousingfinai@sahara.in

OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION FOR STAKEHOLDERS

L Subsidiary Companies
As gt March 31, 2018, the Company does not hewve any
Subsidiary Cormgany.

il. Updation of address, etc. and Nomination Facllity

Mermbers holdng shares in electronic form may pleass nols
that instructions reganding change of address. bank detads,
nomenation, amad sddress and power of attormey should
be given directy o the Depository Participant. Membsers
hobding shares in physical form may please note that
inztrections regarding change of address, bank detsils,
normenation, amad sddress and power of attorneay should
be gheen to the Company's ATA wz. Link intime India Private
Limied.

The Momination Fosm can atso be downbosded from the
LURL hitpcdwww saharshousingfing. comdnominationfom patf

L
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Electronle filing of compliances en BSE and NSE

In terms of the Listing Agreemeant, all penodical compliance
filings such a8 Company's financal resulis, shareholding
pattern, corporale anmouncemeant and Corpofaie govemance
report etc are electronically filed with the Bombay Stock
Exchange throwgh BSE Listing Cenire developed by BSE
Limited.

SEBI Complaints Redress System {SCORES)

SCORES = a web basad cenfralized grievancs redressal
systarm of SEBI that enables the investors to kodge, follow
up and track the status of redreasal of complaints onling. The
investior complaints are processed in a centralized web based
complaints redressal system. The Company is registersd
with SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) and
aensures to file Action Taken Repon under SCORES well
within the prescribed tmeframe.

Shareholders holding shares i electronic mode shoould
address aif their correspondence throwgh thedr respective

Depository Participams.
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AUDITORS" CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE
OF COMDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE
—

To the Members

Sahara Housingfina Corporation Limibed

We hawve examined iha compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governancs by Sahara Housingfina Corporation
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2018 as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchanga Board of India
{Listing Obigations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Cur
examination was limilted to the procedures and implamentation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring thae
compliance of the conditions of Governanca. It is neither an audit nor an sxpression of an opinion on the financial
statemeant of the Company.

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, we cedtify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govermance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Regulations.

We state that in respect of imvestor grievances received during the year ended March 31, 2018 no investor grievance
is pending against the Company, as par the records maintained by the Company and presented to the Staksholders
Relationship Committes.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectivenass with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Ms. Mona Agarwal,

Company Secretary in Practice
Membership Mo 331089
CoF. Mo.: 12620
Place ; Kolkata
Diate : July 18, 2018

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE
BOARD OFDIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

This ig 1o eonfinm that the Company has adopted & Code of Conduct for the Board of Diractors and Senior Managamant of the
Coampary.

|. heraby, confirn and deciare that in terms of Requiation 28(3) of Securilies and Exchange Board of India [Lising Obigations and
Disciosure Requimaments] Reguiations, 2015, all the Baard members and Senicr Management Persannel of the Company have
affirmed compliance with the *Code of Conduct for the Board of Direciors and the Senior Management Parsonnel for the financial
yaar 2017-18.

D. J. Bagchs

CED & Company Secratary
Place : Kolkata
Data - May 20, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

THE MEMBERS OF
SAHARA HOUSINGFINA CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the sccompanying financial statements of
SAHARA HOUSINGFINA CORPORATION LIMITED (“the
Company"), which comgeise the Balance sheet as at March
31, ANE, the Statarment of profit and ioss and cash fiow statement
for the year then ended, and a swmmary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatony information.

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Comgpany's Bosrd of Directors ks responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Acl')
with respect o the preparation and presentation of these
financial staiements that give a tres and {air view of the financial
position. financial performance and cash flows of the Cormgsany
in gocordance with the sccounting prnciples genarally accepied
in Indéa, inchuding the Acoounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there
under. This responssbility also includes malntenance of sdequate
SCCouniing records in acoordance wilh the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriste socownting policles; making judgrments
and estimates that are ressconable and prodent; and design,
implemantation and mainienance of adequate intemal Snancial
conirods, that were operating effectively for ensuning the accwracy
and complateness of the accouniing records, relesant 1o the
preparation and presemation of the financial statements that
giwe & tnee and fair view and are free from matenal misstatemant,
whether due 1o fraud o ermor.

Auditors' Responsibility

O responsibility s o express an opdnion on these financal
statements basaed on our audit

Whike conducting the audit, we heve taken o account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and suditing standards
and matters which ane required to be incheded (n B st repot
under the proviséons of the Act and the Rules made themunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standsads on
Aupditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comgly with ethical requiremeants and
plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance
about whether the financsd stetements are free from material
misstalEmedt.

An audit irvolves performing procedures o oblsn audt evidence
aboud the amounts and the declosures in the financal staterments.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor s judgmeant,
ncheding the assessment of the rsks of materisl mésstatemeant
of the financial statements, whether dee 1o fraud or error. In
making thosa risk assesaments, the auditor conssdens internal
financial control relenant 1o the Company's preparaton of he
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropristensss of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates madsa by the
Company's Directors, s well as evaluating the overail
presentation of the financial statements.

We balieve that the audil evidence we have obisned |a sulficient

and appropaisie io provide a basis for owr audit opindon on the
financial staterments.

Cplnban

In our opinion and o e best of owr information and according
o ihe explanalions given o us, the aforesaid financ:al stabements
give the information reguired by the Act in the mennar so
required and give a tree and falr view in conformity with the
sccounting principles genarally accepted in India. of the state
of aftairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and its profit
and it= cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremeants

1. As reguired by the Companses (Auditor's Report) Ornder,
2016 ("the Ordes”) Issued by the Central Government of

india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of thea
Act, we glve in the Annexure A, & statement on the
matters specified in the paragragph 3 and 4 of the Onder
o the extent applicable.

2 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act. we report that

a we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which fo the best of our knowledge and
beliefl were necessary for the purposes of our awdit

b in our opinion, proger books of coount a8 redgusined
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examinalion of those books;

c. the Balance Sheat, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow Statemnent dealt with by this repodt
are In agreament with the books of sccount



in our opinion, the aforesaid finencial statements
comphy with the Accounting Standands specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant nles izsued
e e

on the basis of the written representations received
from the directors as on March 31, 2018 taken on
record by the Board of Drecions, none of the directors
is disgualified as on March 31, 2018 from being
appointed a5 & direchor in terms of Section 164 (2] of
e At

wath respact 1o the adequacy of the internal financal
cantrols over financéal reporting of the Company and
e oparating effectivensss of stch controds, rafer to
our separate report in “Annexure B", and

with respect o the obher matiers 1o be included in e
Audilor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in owr
opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given o us:

the Company has disciosed the impect of pending
libgation on its financial position in its financial

statemeants (refermed note no. 36(a) bo the financial
Statements |

. the Company has made provision under the

applicable lw or accounting standarnds, for maternal
foresesable losses on ong term contracts. The

Company did not hewve any other long-lerm contracts
including derwvatives contracts.

there were no Gmounts which wese required 1o be
transfarmed 1o the Investor Edwcation and Protecton

Fund by the Compsamny.
For CHATURVEDI & PARTHNERS
Charfered Accountants
Firm Reglstration Mo, 207T068E

ANU) MAHANSARIA

Place - Mew Delhi Fartner
Dated : May 20, 2018

Membership Mo, SH0819



ANNEXURE

« A REFERRED IN INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'

REPORT OF EVEN DATE

The Annasure refemred to in ouwr Independent Auditors’ Report
io the members of the Company on the financial stalemsants for
ihe year ended March 31, 2018, we report that

wil.

&, The Compsany has maintained propes records showing
fudl particulans ncluding quantitative details and suation
of fed assets.

b, Theas Fleed assets have bean physically verified by
the management ak reasonabde interval during the
year pursuant to a Program for physical venfication.
Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such
wedification. In cwr opinion, this periodicity of physical
warification is reasonable having regard to the sdze of
the Company and the nature of ils assels.

¢ According to the information and explanstion given to
us and on the basks of examination of records of the
Company, the title deseds of mmowvable propertes are
held i the name of e Company.

The Company ded not hold any iInventony during the year.

Accordesgly clause || of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable,

Acconding 1o the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not granted any  loan, secured or

unsecured, o companies, firme or other parties covered
im the register malmtained under Section 189 of the
Compandes Act, 2013. Accordingly the clause il {a). (b}
and (c} of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicabls to
the Comparny,

in our opindon and according o the Information and
eplanation ghven bo ws, the Company has not given bans.,
irnastmant, guarantees and sacuity during the year within
the Section 185 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Apcordingly, the clauss v of paragraph 3 of the Onder (2
nat applicabde to the Company.

io fhe information end explanabons given o us,

the Company has not acceplad any deposit duning the
the clause v of paragraph 3 of the Ordar

yEET.
is not applicebls to the Company.

Acconding io the information and explanalicns given Bo us,
the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance
of coal records under sub-secton (1] of Section 148 of
the Act in respect of the business of the company.

a.  According to the information and explanation given to
us, the Comgsany is gensrally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Incoms Tax,
Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other
statutory dues, as applicable with the appropriate
authoritkes and no outstanding statutory dues as on
the last day of the financial year concemed for more
than s months from the dale they became payable.

b, According to the information and expdanation given o
us, fere were i duee of the Incomea Tax, Sendios Tax,
Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other stalutory dues
as applicable which have not been deposited on

wil.

®l.

=il

xiv.

V.

i

Ptace -
Dated ; May 20, 2018

account of any dispute except for income tax of Rs.
3878 240 for the assessment year 201 0-11 as per
the Income Tax Act. 1961 against which company
had filed appeal before Commissiones of Income tax
{Appeal) and deposited Rs. 776000 a8 interim

payment.

According to the Informathen snd explanations given b
us, the Company hes not teken loan from bank or
povemment. The Cormpany has not dafaulted in repayment
to dabantre holders and financial matitutions. dueing e

WEET
A to the Informathon and explanations given bo
u:mmmﬂmuny nas mot raised any money nl_.?way off
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
ingtruments) and term boena. Accordingly, the cleuse o of
paragraph 3 of the order |5 not appdcable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us,
no fraud by the Compeany or on the Comparny by s officers
oF employees has been noticed or repored durmg the
e

Acconding to the Information and explanatons glven o
us, the Company has paid or provided managerial
remuneration in accordance with the reguisite approval
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V' of the Companses Act 2013,

The Company = not 8 Nidhi Company. Acoordingly, the
ciause xfl of paragraph 3 of the Onder is not applicable o

the Comipany.

The Company has complied with the provision of the
seclion 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
razpect o transactions with the related partes and has
disclosed the detalls as required by the applicable
accounting standard in the Financial Statements.

According to the information and explanationsg given b
ug, the Cormgany has not made any preferentiad albotment

vabe placement of shares or fully of parfly comertible
uaggn‘ture during the yesr under review. Accordingly, the
clauss xiv of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicabls
tor the Company,

According to the Information and explanationg glven bo
us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with direciors or persons conectad with him.
Accordingly, the clavss xv of paragraph 3 of the Order is

niot applicabde to the Company.

The Compary is not reguired 1o De registened under secion
A5-1A of Reserye Bank of India Act. 1934,

For CHATURVEDI| & PARTNERS
Charerad Accoumiants
Firm Registration No. 30m0e8E

AHU] MAHANSARIA
Pavtner
Membershap No, S0819

tew Dl



Annexure - B to the independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)
of Sub-saction 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
[“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controts over financial
reporting of “SAHARA HOUSINGFINA CORPORATION
LIMITED" (“the Company™) az of March 31, 2018 in conjunction
wilth ower awdi of the financial statements of the Company for
thie year ended on that date.

Management's Respons bty for Internal Financlal Confrols

The Company's management @ responsible for establisheng
and malnainmg inlernal financial controls basaed on the inemsal
control over financial reporting criterla establizshed by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
controd stated in the Gusdance Mote on Audit of inernal Fnancial
Controls over Financial Repoding issued by the Instiute of
Chartered Accowntants of ndia (‘HCAl). Thess responsibiliies
include the design, implsmantation and maintenance of adaquats
miternal financial controls thal were operating effectvely for
ensuring the ordedy and efficient conduct of s business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguending
of ity assats, the prevention and detection of frauwds and arrors,
thie accuracy and complatensass of the accounting records and
the timedy preparation of reflable Snancial nformation, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibliity

O responsddity |s fo express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our

audil. e conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidsnce
Mote on Audit of Internad Financlal Contrats over Financial
Riespeartineg (the “Gaddance Mote”™) and the Standards on Ausditing,
imzued by CAL and deemed to be prescribed under section
143 10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
o &n awdit of inbernal Snancial controls, both applicable 1o an
audil of intemal Financial Controls &nd, both isswed by the
institute of Charered Accountants of india. Those Standards
and the Guidance Mobe require that we comply with ethical
requiremants and plan and perform the awdt 1o obtain reasonable
asswwance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financiad reporting was estabished and rmaintamed aamd
i such conirols operated effectively in all mailerial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to aobtain awdit
evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting &nd Bwir operating effectivensss.
Owar audit of ntemal financial controls owver financial reporing
inciuded obiaming an understanding of intermal finencal conkrols
owver financial reporting, assessing the nsk that 8 material
weakness exisis, and testing and evaluating the dessgn and
operating efectiveness of internal control based on the assessad
sk, The procedures selected depand on the audibor's judgment,
inciuding the assessment of the rsks of matenal misstatiameant
of the financial statements whether due to frawd or erros

¥e believe that the audit evidence we have obiained i sufficient
and appropriabe to provide a basis for our Budit oplrion on the
Company's Intemal financial controls system ower financiad
regarting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial
Reporting

A company’s intemal financial control ower financial reporting
I= & process designed o provide ressonable sssurance regasding
the reliabdity of Snancial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemsal purposes In accordance with generally
accepied accounting principles. A company’s inernal financaal
control over financlal reporting incledes those policies and
procedures that (1) perain to the mainenance of reconds that,
in reasonabke detad, accuratety and fairly refiect the frensacions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reascnable sssurance that ransactions are recorded as
necessany to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally sccepbed Bocounting princaples, and
that recelpls and expenddures of the company anre being mads
ondy in acoordance with authorsations of management and
directons of the company; and | 3) provide reasonable asswrance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acouisition, use, or deposition of the compeny's Bsssts that
could have a material effect on the financial slatemsants.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

Because of the iInherent limitatione of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, ncluding the possébdity of collusion or
impropar management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or freud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financisl controls ovar financlal reporting to futuwre periods are
subpect to the sk that the ntsmnal finsncial control over finsncial
reporling may becoms inedegquate because of changes in
conditions, or thatl the degree of compliance with the polcies
or proceduras may deterorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all matenal respects, an
adeqguate intemal financial conirols systam over financaal reporting
and such intemal financiad controls over inancal reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the intemal
control over financial reporting criterla established by the
Company conslidenng the essential comgonants of intemal
condnod stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Financisl
Controls Ower Financial Reporting ssued by the Instiute of
Chartered Accowntants of India.

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Charfered Accodrdants
Farm Registration Mo, 30T068E

ANUJ MAHANSARIA
Bariner

Membenship Mo, 500819

Place - Mew Dainhi
Dated : May 20, 2018



Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

As at As at
Particulars Hote Mo. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2097
L9 r
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS" FUNDS
Share Capital 3 70,000,000 70,060,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 310,842 187 285,000 6E3
B0, 842 16T 355,004,683

HOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term 5 066,531,684 1,036,531 BB4
Dieferrad Tax Liabllibes {Met) G 17,860, 268 21,057, 756
Long Term Prosvesions T 4,104,772 3,380 480
Total Mon-Current Liabilitles BEE 496,724 1,060,978, 928
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trads Pa aa
ia} Total crtstanding dwes of Micro Entenprae

and Small Enerprise - -
ib} Total cisianding dwes of creditors oiher

than Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprise 1,420,380 1,843 473
Cither Currend Lisbiltias ] 4,449 307 14,138 324
Short Tesm Prosiséons ] 1,782,780 D00 180
Total Current Liabilities 7,662 47 16,850 BEG
TOTAL 1,377,001,.388 1,433,029, 506
ASSETS
HOMN-CURREMNT ASSETS
Fixed Asaets
Tanglble Assets 10 10,233,572 4,583 180
Mon-Currant invesiments 1 196,650 273 e00
Loan Assats 12 1.168,100.020 1,141,303 215
Long Term Loans and Advances 13 42777 5,360 358
Pl bl st iy bt HAST AN
CURRENT ASSETS
Loan Assats 14 55,588 005 54, He5 630
Trade Receivables 15 1,126,836 LiT 016
Cash and Bank Balances 16 124 BAE 314 208,503 109
Short Term Losns and Advances 17 5. 116.516 813617
Other Current Assats 18 7,675,664 B, X236 BE3
Total Current Assets 184,193,435 281,108,235
TOTAL 1,377,001,.388 1,433,028, 568
Significant Accounting Policles and Nofes = e
forming part of the Financial Statemeants 1 to 42

As per our report of even date atteched
For CHATURVEDI & PARTHNERS
Chartered Accountants

Firm: Registration Mo, 3070&8E

ANLUL MAHANSARIA

Partner

iembarship Mo, SO0E10

Flace : Kolkats
Diatad : May 29, 2048

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

BRIJEMDRA SAHAY Director (Dt OO0 7600
Director (DN O5257404)

ANSHU ROY
D. J. BAGCHI

VIVEK KAPOOR

i

Chel Execitve Officer & Company Secrefany
Chief Financia Officer
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

Year ended Year anded
Particulars Hate Mo, March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
L4 T
I Revenus from Operatons 19 125,660,927 123,208 487
Il Other Income 20 10,727,036 12,725,188
Il Total Revenus (1=l 136,387,963 135,833,675
B bk T b S ] AL L e S
IV EXPEMNSES
Finance Cosis S| 50.568,552 52 653,216
Employes Benefit Expanzeas 22 31,274,224 32513582
Depreciaton and Amortization 10 GO0, 459 A73,041
Other Expensas 23 23220131 20,775,140
Total Expenses 105,672,366 106,414 879
S SR ST PP e SR |
V PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIOMAL AND
EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX (ili-IV) 30,715,597 28,518,606
e e
V1 Exceptional ilams - -
Vil PROFIT BEFORE EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS AND TAX W) 30,715,597 28, 518,606
e 1 .
Vill Extracrdinary Rems - -
X PROFIT BEFORE TAX [VII-Vil) 30,715,597 28,518,696
A L L T T e
X TAX EXPEMSES:
- Current Tax 8.153, 354 BO7s 97T
- Defemed Tax (3,197.488) TBB, 008
- Incoms Tax related to earlier years 17,227 (8,861
40873093 8,755,324
Ki PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD (1X-X) 25,742 504 18,763,372
T — e
Eaming Per Share [T} - Basc 33 3.64 2.82
Eaming Per Share (1) - Déuted 33 364 2.82
Significant Accounting Polictes and MNotes
forming part of the Financat Statemants 11042

As per our report of even date attached

For CHATURVEDI & PARTHERS
Chartered Accolunfamts
Firm Registration Mo, 30T068E

AMNLL MAHANSARLA

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

BRIJENDRA SAHAY Director (DN OO0 FEO0)

Farinar
Membsership Mo, 500819

Place ;| Kolkaia
Diated : May 25, 2018

ANSHU ROY Direchor (DHN 05257404)
0. J. BAGCHI Chisf Executive Officer & Company Secrstary
VIVEK KAPOOR Chiaf Financal Officer

57



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2047

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit Before Tax and Extracrdinary lems 30,715,597 28,518 BOE
Adjustments for:

Depraciation B0 450 473 041

Profit on sale of Ficed Assets {14,500) {34, 7003

Provision on Loan Asssts 4, 668 457 3,080, 702

Provision for diminuton in Investment 76950 -

Interest Income on Flzed Deposit (10,701,628} {5,361 262 {12,679, 5804 (8,151,537}
Operating profit before working capital changes 25 354 335 20,367,158
Adjustments for Working Capital Changes

(Increase WDecrease in Trade recelvables (130,920 G7d, 263

iIncreasa fDecreass in Advances 1,479 206 (1,343,871}
Increased{Decreasa) in Current Liabilites (10,112, 100) 241,702
increass|Decreass) in Provisions 1,182.108 (7,590, 710) 578,345 250,330
Cash Generated from operations 17,763,626 20,617 408
Dhract Tax paid (T.239.165) (B.670,518)
Met Cash from Operation 10,524 461 11,946,580
{Increase WDecrease in Loan Assats (Met of Repayment) {32, 236.438) 2,733,532
Met Cash from Operating Activities [21,711.87T) 14,680,512
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTIMNG ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Flxed Assets {4,459 841 ) (1,474 610)
Proceads from sale of fixed assets 14,500 34,700
Incoms from Interest 12,340,523 13,678 502
Mowemant in fixed deposit 120,611,184 (18,668.074)
Mat Cash from Investing Activities 128, 506 366 (6 445 482)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Increased{Decreasa) in Term Loan (Met of Repaymeant) - 300, 00eD, 000
Increase{Decreasa) in Unsacured Loan [Met of Repayment) {0, CHORC ey (330,865, 836)
Met cash from Financing Activities (70,000,000} [30,B65,636)
D. HET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: 36,704,389 [Z2 634, BDEG)
Cash and Cash equivalents of the beginning of the year a1.441,399 Bd 076,205
Cash and Cash equivalents of the end of the year 98,235,788 61,441,383

Motes- 1 The cash flow statement has been under the indirect meathod as sat oul in the Accounting Standard 3 on Cash
Flow Statement igsued by the Institute of Chartened Accountants of India.
2 Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.
Pressous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessany 1o conform to current year cdassfication.
3 Cash and cash eguivalents consist of following -
Cash in hand 207, 3458 114,056
Balance with Scheduled Banks :
I Cusrrend Accounts 98,028 442 16,372,281
I TesmiF lad Deposit Accounts - 44,554,162
88_235, 788 61,441,393
An per our report of even date atiached
For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Charfersd Accountants FOR AMD OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Fim Registraton Mo, 307068E
m""m o BRIJENORA SAHAY Directar (DIN 0001 7600)
MAHAMNSARIA
Pariner AMSHU ROY Director (DN 05257404)
Membearship Mo, S00819 0. 4. BAGCHI Chiell Exectitive Officar & Company Secretany
Place : Kolkata VIVEK KAPOOR  Chief Financial Officer

Disted : May 29, 2018
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MNotes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sahara Housingfina Corporation Limited i3 mainly engaged in the business of providing houesing finance to idividuals and
corporatas for the purchass or construction of residential housas,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

k.

(18

Basls of Preparation

These finencial statements have been prepared in acconrdance with the generally accepted accounting prnciples (GAAP)
in India under the historcal cost convention on accrual basis, Pursuant to sectson 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rde T of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, these financial statemants have been prepared to comply in el
material aspacts with the accounting standards notified under Compansss (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, [as
amendad] and the other relevant prowisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines izsued by the Mational Houwsang
Bank to the extent possibla.

Use of Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP reguires the mansgemant 1o make estimates snd
asswmplions that affect the balences of assets and babilities and dizcloaures relating to contingent labdites ms 8t tha
reporting date of the financal statements and amounts of incoma and expenses duning the year of account. Examples
of such estimates include provision for dowbifl debls, Income taxes and future obligations wnder employes reirement
benafit plans.

Althoasgh these estimates are based upon management s bast knowlsdge of curent events and actions, actual resulls
could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates |s recognized prospectively n the curment snd

fuiure periods.
Operating Cycle and Current Versus Mon-Current Classification

The Company presents ssseis and iabilities in the balance sheet besed on current’ non-current classification.

An assel is treated as current wihen it {a) Expected to be realised o infended 1o be sold or consumed in normal operatng
cycie; (b Hedd primarily for the purposs of reding: or (c) Expecied io be realized within twalve months after te reportng
period, or (d) The asest is cash of cash eqguivalent undess restrictad from being exchanged or used to setthe & Rabity for
at least twebve months after the reporting period. All other assets are classifisd as non-curment.

A lizhdity is currenl when (a} It & expecied to be settled in normal operating cycla; or (b It s hedd primarily for the purposs
of trading; or {c} it I due to be setiled within tweble months afier the reporting period, or {d) There & no unconditional
right to defer the setilermant of the labdty for at keast twebse months afler e reporing pened, Terms of a liabiiy that
could, at the apticn of the counterparty. results in its settiement by the zsue of equity Instrements do not affect ds
classification. The Company ciassifies all other kabiities a8 non-curment.

The operating cycle is the time betwesan the acguisdtion of assets for processing and thelr reallsation in cash and cash
equivatents. The Company has identified twelve months &8 s normal operating cycla.

Revenue Recognition

Interest IncomeFees on Loan Assets is accounted for on acerual basis, other than on Mon-Performang Assets, which s
accounted for on reaksation bests In accordance with the Mational Howsing Bank Gusdetines. Penal inferest is accounted
for on realizabon basis.

‘Fes based senseces”, such &8, notice charges, colesction charges, visll fees, cheque swap changes ete. are aocournbed
for on realsaton basis.

Repaymeant of Loan Assets s generally by way of Eguated Monthly instaliments (EMIs) comprising principal and interast.
EMI= commeante once the antire loan & disbursed. Pending commencemen of EMis. Pre-EMIs (PEMIs) interast is
receivable every month. Interest on loans s computed on & monthly rest basis.

Dividend s acoounted on aocrual basis whan the right o receive the dividend is establizhed.

interest income on fixed deposit = scchued on a time basls, by reference to the prancipal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicabe,
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Provisions an Loan Assels

Loan Assets are classified as per the NHE Prodential Gusdelines, into parlinnm%:nd maon-performing assets. Non-
Pariorming Assets are further classified ino sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets basad on critens stipulated by MHE.

The Company adhered to the prudential gudeting prescribed by the MHE for provisions in respect of non-performing
assats and provisions for conlingencies on standard asssls

Fixed Azseis

Fized asssi are stated at cosl, less accumulated depreciabon and impaiment losses. Cost comprises e purchase price
and any attributable cost of brnging the asaet to ks working condition for e intended use.

The carmying amounts are reviewed at each balance sheet date whan requirad o assess whether they are recorded in
axcass of their recoverable amounts, and where camying values excesd ihis estimated recoverable amount, assets are
wiritten doswn o thedr recoverable amount.

Depreclation/Amortisation

Tangible Assets other than Land ae de ated under the Straight Line Method (SLM) &3 per the rates and i the mannes
epecified in Schedula |I of the Com s Act, 2013,

Borrowing Cost

B-l:-ntm'r-;? costs that are attributabée to the scquisition and construction of a guakfying assel are capitalized as a part of
thee cost of such assets il sech tirme the asset B ready for its intendad use. A qualifying 53sat is one that requires substantial

period of time to get ready for is intended use. Other borrowsng costs are recognized as an expanse in the year in which
Ehey are Incumed,

Investments

Investments that are readity restizsble and intended fo be hetd for not more then & yesr ame dassified as curent investrments.
Al other investments are dassified as long-tarm Investments. Cumment investments are carmed at lower of cost and market
wadue, Long-term imestments ane camead at cost. Cost such as brok , commission etc.. pertaining o imestment, pasd
at the time of acquisstion. sre iInduded n investmant cost. Provissons for dimsnution in the valus of investments is maeds

in eccordance with the guidelines issued by MHB and the Accounting Standards on “Accounting for Investrmems” (AS 13
Taxes on lncoms

Tax expense for the year comprises of the current and deferred 1ax Current laxes are measured at the current rates of
kax in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Dreferrad tax sasets and liabilities are recognized for fulure 1ax consequences attributable to the timing differencas that
resulis between tRxable profis and profits as per the financial statements. Defemed (ax assets and labliies are measured
using the tax rates and tax laws thet have been enacted of substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax Bsseis are recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses under tax lews o the exient
thers (g virtual certainty that sufficient future taxabde income will be avallabde sgainst such deferred tax Bsaets can be
realized. The effect on defesred tax assets and kabdlibes of & change in tax rates s recognized in the Statemant of Profit
& Loss in the year of change.

Earnlngs Per Share (EPS)

Basic eamings jper shane are calculated by dividing e net aarmings after lax for the year atinbutshle to equity shamrsholders
by the weighted average number of eguity shares cutstanding during the year.

For caiculating dduted eaming pes share, the numbes of shares comprises the welghted average shares considerad for
dariwing baslc eaming per share. and also the welghted average number of sharas, if any wihich would have been used
in the comversion of all dilutive potentis equity shares. The number of shanes and potenilally déulive equity shares are
adjusted for the bonus shares and the sub-division of shares, if amy.

Employes Benefits

The Comgamy's contribution to the Provdent Fuend is deposiied with Government sdministered provident fund and the
same has been charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Prowision for Gratsty has been made on the basis of actuanal valuation camed oul by an actuary in acoordance with
Apcounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised) "Employes Benafils”.

Liability for Leave encashment is provided on the balance leave of eligible employess as at the date of Balance Sheet,
in Boonndancs with oompany's ooy

G0
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Leases:
Operating Lesses

Leassa rentats in respect of assets taken on “Operabing Leases” are chamged o the Statement of Profit and Loss on strasghi
line basis over the lease tarm

Finance Leases

Finance leases, which affectively transfer to the Company subsiankally all the risks and rewards incidental io ownership
af the keased dem, are capitalised at the lower of the falr value and present value of the minimum lease payments at the
inception of the lease and are accordagdy disclosed. The capisal element of the leasing commetmants is shown as Secured
Lisbilites. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reducton of the corresponding llabdity
bazed on the implicit reate of retum.

Housing and Other Loans

Housing Loans inchete outstsnding amount of Housing Loans disbursed directly or indirecily ko endividual, project ioans
for residential bulldings and other borrowers. Other loans inchede mortgage koan, non residential property boan, phot koan
for self construction where construction has not bagun in last theee years and loan against the lease rentad income from
properties in accordance with directions of National Housing Bank (MHE).

Provisions and Contingancies

A prowision = recognised when the Company has a present legal or construckive obligation as a result of past event and
i is probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligaticn, in respect of which rellable estimate
can be made. Provisions (excheding retiremant benefits) are not discounted 1o its present value and are determined based
on best estimate required to sattle the obligaton at the balance sheet date. These are reviswed at sach balance ahaeat
dale and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent katdlittes ane not recognized but are disclosed in the
notes. Contingent aseeis are not recognised in the financial staterments.

Mote Az at As at
Mo. Pariculars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2047
r r
3 SHARE CAPITAL
Aathorised
30,000,000 (Prvious Year 300000,000) Eguity Shares of T 10/~ each 300,000,000 30y 000, (ele
20,000,000 (Prvious Year 20,000,000} Preference Shares of ¢ 10¢- each 200,000,000 200,000, (D0
500,000,000 00,000, 000
T R T P T e AT
lzswed, Subscribed and Pasd up
7,000,000 {Privious Year 7000, 000} Equily Shares of ¥ 10/~ each 70,000,000 70,000, (e
EE———r—— e r——rm——
Reconcllation of Number of Shares oustanding at the beginning and
at the end of the year
Munber of Equity Shares al the beginnang of the year 7,000,000 7,000, (D0
Agd:Mumber of Shares lssued - -
Mumdbses of Equity Shares at the end of the year 7.000,000 7,000, 000
T — e —|
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Rights, Preferences and Resirictions —

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares heving a face value of T 104-. In the event of
bguedation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entiied o receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In proportion to the number of eguity shares held by the
shareholdars.

Detalls of the shareholders hiolding more than 5% of Shares

Hame % age of As at % age of As at
Holding March 31, 2018 Holding March 31, 2017

Equity :
Sahars Prime City Limded 42.00 2,540,000 42.00 2.840,000
Sahara India Conp Investmeant Limited 23.41 1,638 587 23.41 1,638,587
Sahara India Finance and Invesiment Limited 504 416,000 504 416 (0
Gandevi Commerce Private Limited 10.33 723,044 10.33 T23.044
B1.68 E1.68
Mate As at As at
Ma. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
L 4 4
4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Capitsl Resarve 152,000 152,000
Balance at the begining and end of the year
Securitles Premium Account 50, (00,000 S0, 000, 000
Balance at the begining and end of the year
General Reserve S G0OB ciii 605
Balance at the begining and end of the year
Speclal Reserve
Az per Section 29C of the Mational Housing Bank Act, 1087
|Refer note 28)
Balance at the bagining of the year 07,800,534 4,730, 462
Add: Transfered from Resene and Surphus. 6,756,108 6.081,072
Balance at the end of the year 104,576 642 97 820,534
Surplus
Balance at the begining of the yaar 136,625,544 122 543 244
Add- Transferred from Statemeant of Profit and Loss 25,742 504 19,763,372
162,368 048 142 708 616
Less: Appropriations:
Transfemed to Special Ressrve B, 756 108 6081 072
Balance at the end of the year 155,611,840 136 625 544
30,842 187 285,098,683
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Hote Asg at Asg at
No. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2007
L4 r
5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured
T4 Mon-Comeertible Redesmable Debanture 3060 000, el 300, 000, (e
Term Loan friom Body Corporate S0,000, (00 S0, 000 e
Un-Secured
From Related Parties
10% Mon-Convertible Redesmable Debenture 250,000, (0D 250, 000 O
Cithear Loan J66 531,684 436 531 634
966,531,684 1.036.531,684
51  Term Loan from a Body Corporate (s secuned by hypothecation of apecfic book debit in respect of e identified housing kboan

assets, The Inferest rate s B.50% PA_ and the enlbire outstanding loan is repayable in the Financial Year 2024-25

63

5.2 T Secured Mon-Convertible Resdeemable Debentures (MCD) are secured by the first ranking change on the present amd
fubure recelvables of the ssuer for the principle amount and Interest thereon. MCD has put and call option of 30%, 30% and
A% of the issue price on March 31, 2025 March 31, 2026 and March 31, 2027 respectively by giving one month prios notics
1o the callipul option.
5. 10% Mon-Convertible Reedeemable Debentures are repayable in the Financlal Year 2019-20
54  Unsecured - other loan from related party aggregating to T 366,531,684 (Previous Year T 4368 531,684} include interest
thereon aggregating to ¥ 386 531 684 [Previous Year T 438 531 684). The interast rate is 9% p.a. The entire oulstanding
boan (including interest) i repayable in the year 2021-22
Naote Ag at Ag at
No. Partlculars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
L4 L4
[ DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES {NET)
Deferred Tax Liabiiities
Special Reserde 28,814,002 32 342,403
Tirneng difference on fixed ssset's depraciation & amortisation 703,559 T44,038
28.517,561 33, 0BE6 dd 1
Deferred Tax Assets e ]
Retiremeant Banafts 1.526.652 1.441,110
Prowisdon fior doubtiul debisoans 10,130,642 10,587.575
11,657,204 12,028 BBS
Met Deferred Tax Lisbilities (Met) 17.860,268 21,057,756
T LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Employes Benefits
For Gratuity 4,104,772 3,380, 480
4. 104,772 3,388,459
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Note Asg at Asg at
Mo. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
r 14
B OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturites of long term debt
Fromm Banks 28 576 28,5T6
Interast accrued but not due on borowings - 3825000
Interast accrued and due on borrowings 1.595 1.5405
Advances from Customers 1,687 368 2328552
Statutory dues payabls 344,009 5.097,014
Other payabdes 2 D G40 2 B57 587
4,449,307 14,138,324
B SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
For Taxakon 356770 -
Employes Benefits
For Gratuity 100 63T 146, 418
For Leave Encashment 1,236 374 B2 7T
1, Ta0 059,188
10 FIXED ASSETS é —_—
Gross Block Dapreciation Ml Block
Description As al AddSibons | Saki Az al Upio For e Sk Lipio Asal As at
Apei 1, during | Adjustmant | llanch 34 Bl 1, yaar | Adfusimont | March 34, | March 31, | March 31,
2017 ha yaar 28 T b 4 2018 T
Tamgible Assats
Buidings 5,745 548 - - 5,745,548 | 1,755,886 A0 562 - 1,885 8448 | 1859 70| 3,545 BEX
Compafsrs 8,538 541 668,383 B27 110 | 6282814 | 6460 648 160,772 2T 10 5704 508 | 475506 77,808
Fuernfure and Fistres 2,734 527 | 3,851 047 38,830 | 6,648.B844 | 2453581 144,350 38,830 2550010 | 4,087 B3| 3281 048
Ar Conditiorers 1204871 BA1, 401 50,280 051,502 iR EY] 23,643 B0 280 286404 | BES008 T340
COffice Equipment Gdh 182 B28. 612 o000 | 1,062,704 500 538 7 B, D00 EE3 2355 | 400530 44 644
Elecirical fitings 316,969 1437 358 - 458 357 303,356 1,558 - F5i4 154,063 13,613
= 2,287 032 - - 2,297,032 | 1,688,042 117,748 - 1805190 | 494842 608,650
Tekal TH 408 370 | 5,859,841 025220 | 23433991 | 13,515,180 609,459 | 935200 (131890479 (18213 572 | 4,983,180
Froviogs pear 18, 644,008 T4 B0 | 1,220,335 |18,498 370 | 14262474 473,047 | 1,220,335 [ 13515180 | 4,983,190
Mote Ag at Az at
Me. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

11 NOM-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Quoted, Mon-Trade Equity Instrument
Apggregate amount of guoted Investment
11,400 Units (Preweous Year 11,400 Units} Indian
Cwerseas Bank Limited (Face Value ® 10/- each)

Less ; Prowvision for dimunition in value of investiment

Apgregate amaoweni of market value of guoled invesiment
Apgregate provision for dimunition in value of quoled nvestmeant

it

273,600
76,850
196.650

146,650
T6.850

273,600

273,600
303,810
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MNote &g at &g al
No. Particulars March 31. 2018 March 31, 2017
4 4
12 HNON CURRENT LOAMN ASSETS
Secured considered good unless
othersisze stated (Refer note 24)
Housing Loans
Standard Assets 1124000117 1,084 Td7. 710
Less: General Provision 4 B97 570 4 67B.579
Sub-Sendard Assets 28.571.514 31,480,262
Less: Provision for Sub-Standard Asssts 4, 285 727 d, 722035
Doubtful Assats 20187228 21,316,851
Less: Provizsion for Doubtfid Assels 12840 TAT 11938, 796
Other Loans
Standard Assets 17440, 651 25,351,319
Less: General Provision 174,407 253513
1,168.100,020 1,141.303.215
13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advance for Capital Expendibune - 1,400,000
Refundable Dapi:lﬂ-llﬂ 1,660,774 1,553,774
Advance Income Tax 1,851 047 2406 584
Deposit under Protest (Refer note 36(a)) 776,000 -
4277 T 5,360,353
14 CURRENT LOAMN ASSETS
Secured considered good unless
othervise stated (Refer note 24)
Housing Loans
Standard Assets 53478157 51,606,044
Less: General Prowision 232,999 242 580
Sub-Standard Assels 1374231 1. 402 940
Less: Prowvizsion for Sub-Standard Assels 206,135 223 941
Doubthil Assats 836,724 840,781
Less: Provision for Doubtfis Sssels 483 406 421,603
Other Loans
Standard Assels 820,726 1,206,070
Less: General Provision B.2a7 12,061
55,588,005 54765630
L —————— [ — ———
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Hote Ag at Ag at
Mo. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

T r
15 TRADE RECENABLES

Secured considered d unless
otherwise stated | rmobe 24)

Outstanding for & penod excaeding six months from the dets they ane dus - -
Others 1,126,036 0BT 018

1,126,936 BAT.016

16  CASH AND BANK BALANCES
a) Cash and Cash Equivelant

Cash i hand 20T 3G 114,856
Bafance with Banks
- In cument accownls 48 028 442 16,372,281
- In Flxed daposits msturing less than theea months - 44,654 162
B8, 235 TE8 61,441,390
b} Other Bank Balances
- Fixed deposis with maturity more than three
months but less taalve months 26,450,526 147,061,710
124 686 314 208,503,108
ir SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Adwances Recoverable in cash or in kind 788 481 & 552 207
Balance with Statiory and Govemment Authonities 202 5X) -
Interest Raceiabis 435 515 2574410
5,116,516 8,136,617

18 OTHER CURREMNT ASSETS
Secured considered good unless
otherwise stated (Refer note 24)
Instaliments due from Bormowers - Principal

Standard Assets 1,345 BET 1,223,048
Less: General Provisson 5,384 4,802
T 1340503 T 1n8186
Sub-Standand Assels 1443050 1,805,220
Less: Provision for Sub-Standard Assets 216,458 2r0, T3
1,226 503 1,534 437
Coubtid Assets 18,448 285 14, 747011
Less: Provisson for Doubtiul Assats 13330 77 273 B4
5,108 566 5474 270
T.675 G664 B,226,B63
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note Year ended Year ended
Ho. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
4 L1
18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Interest income 122 741,082 121,030,036
Fea Incomea 2 353 451 1,676,220
Oiher Cperating Revenuse 56,374 201,331
125,660,927 123,708 4B7
20 OTHER INCOME
Interest on Flsed Depogits 10,701,628 12,670,580
Prodit on sale of fixed asssts 14, S0 34,700
Miscellaneous Income 10, ek 10,008
10,727 036 12,725 188
] FINANCE COSTS P ———— T .
Interest an :
Term Loans S, 250, (00 52337077
Bank and Ofer Changes 318,552 315,238
50, 568, 552 52 16
22  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salanies and Bonus 20 46T 6A2 30,914,403
Contribation 1o Provident and Odher Funds 1.537. 204 1,323 871
Siaff Walfare 260, 148 Zr5 418
31%;‘% azﬂ%m
221 The disclesures as required by Accountng Standard 15 relabing to emgloyess benefis recognized ane sel out Dabow:
Change in Benefit Obligation
LLighility &t the beginning of tha yaar 3,535,007 2 456 005
Interest Cost 274,033 243 450
Current Service Cost 341 506 T
Actuanal (gain)oss on oblgations 152,563 92053
Banefit Paid = (63,138)
ILeahality &t the end of tha yaar 4,304,400 3,535.907
Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet
LLeahdlity &t the and of the yaar 4,304, 4040 3,535,007
Falr value of plan assets at the end of the year - -
Difference 4,304 400 3535007
Liabaity recognzed i the Balance Sheet 4,304 409 3,535,807
Expenses recognized in the income Statement
Current service oot 341,506 306 547
Inberest cosl 274 033 243 450
Expactad return on plan assels - -
Met Actusnal {gainfcss to ba recognized 152,963 42053
Expense recognzed in the Statemeant of Profit and Loss TEB, 502 64.2,850
Balance Sheetl Reconcillation
iCapening Met 3,535,907 2,056,085
Expanse as above TE8 502 64.2 850
Employer's Contribution - {63,138)
Lishdity Recognized in the Batance Sheet 4. 304 409 3,535,807
Asg
Discount rabe T.75% 7.50%
Rliate of ratum on plan asgety - -
222 The employees bensfit liability of the comgany B not funded. Accordingly disclosures related to retum on planned assels

and fair valus thereof is not applicable.
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Mote Year ended Year ended
Mo. Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
L 3 L 4

23 OTHER EXPEMSES
Rani 4 692 B3E 5931 824
Traveling and Conveyance
— Directors 81,721 72661
- Mhers 1,116,381 1,486 540
Legal and Professsonal Fees 3,360,907 3,010,580
Printing and Stationery 810,318 532 250
Commmasnication Changes 1,002,732 1,206,503
General Expanses 2273 248 1,892 200
Insurance 182 1006 4o 144
Riepairs. and Madnienance B37. 740 257,055
Fales, Taves and Licencas 139 628 120 554
Office Mainienance 814 505 362 BE3
\iehicles Masntenance 2,156,034 1,882 776
Advertisemeant and Publicity 96,006 118,308
Elaciricity Changes 1177341 424, TE3
Auditers’ Remunaration (Refer note 34) 143,128 172,500
Prowsion on Loan Assats 4,668 457 3,088 T2
Prosision on invasiment 76,850 -

23220131 20,775,140

24_ Loan Asssts and instaliments due from borrowers are secured o partly securad by
a. Equitsble Morigage of Property andior
b. Assignment of Lifs Insurance Policies andlor
c. Personal Guarantee of bormowers andior
d. Undertaking to creste 8 security

25 I the ogendon of the Board of Directors. the Current Azsats and Loans & Advances are approamately of the value stated above,
if realized in the ordinary course of the business.

26. The Secured T8 Mon-Corwvertible Redesmable Debenture was asssgned rating of BB Stable Outlook) by Infomencs Valuation
and Rating Private Limited.
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

27. Disclosure of provisions against the loan assets as required under paragraph 28(2} of The Housing Finance

Companies (NHB) Directions 2010.

A Break up of Loans & Advances [incheding principal component on installment due ) and Provisions thereon

Houslng Loans Non-Housing Loans
F—— As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
) i 4] i
Standard Assets
&) Total Ouistanding Amount 1,176 923 161 1.137,576.6802 18270 377 26,557,360
b} Provisions made 5,135.853 4,906.051 182,704 265,574
Sub-Standard Assets
a) Total Cusstanding Amount 31,3848, 745 34 778422 - -
b} Provisions made 4,708,318 5,216,763 - -
Doubtful Assets:Category-l
a) Tolal Ouststanding Amount 8717415 12,077, 856 - -
b} Provisions made 2,179,354 3019464 - -
Doubtful Assets: Category-il
a) Todal Ouststanding Amount 10,450,450 10,355,153 - -
i) Provasions mde 4,180,180 4,142 061 - -
Doubtful Assets:Category-ll
a) Total Ouwistanding Amount 20,304 376 14,472 514 - -
b} Provisions mads 20,304 376 14 472 514 - -
Loss Assels
a)) Total Ouistamnding Amount - - - -
b} Provisions mads - - - -
Total
&) Total Outstanding Amaount 1,240, 734 187 1,200 260, 747 18270, 377 26,557 380
b) Provisions made 36,508,162 31,756,853 182,704 265,574
b. Mevement of NPAs
Ag at Ag at
Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
] 4]
i) Het NPAs to Net Advances (%) 3T 368
i} Movement of NPAs (Gross)
a) Opening Balance 71,683 945 62 087 622
b} Additon/{Reduction | during the year (BZ2,909) 0,506 323
c) Closing Balance T0.861,036 71,683 045
IH) Mowement of NPAs (Met)
g} Opening Balance 44 833 142 38,203 210
b} Additon/{Reduction | during the year (5, 344,335) 6,620 832
c) Closing Balance 30,488 A07 dd B33 142
) Movement of Provisions for NPAs
a) Opening Balance 26,850,803 23,884 412
bj Provisions madedWnte-offtwrite-back) during the year 4521 426 2,06 301
c) Closing Balance AT 2 26,850,803
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MNotes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

28. Disclosure regarding provisions made for Asset Liabllity Management (ALM) System for the Houslng Finance

Companies as per MHB Clircular No. MHB/ND/DRS/Pol-Mo 352010-11 dated October 11, 20410:

a. Capltal to Risk Assets Ratlo (CRAR)

items Particulars As at March 31, 2018 | As at March 31, 2017
I CRAR %) 55.21% 1%
] CRAR - Tier | Capital (3] 54.44% 54.049%
] CRAR - Tier Il Capésl (%) 0.7T% 16.02%
) Armount of subordinated debt resad as Tier — Il Captal Mil Pl
W Armour resed by Esue of Perpetual Debt Instruments il Pl
b. Exposure to Real Estate Sector
Az @l fs at
Particulars barch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
{t) (7}
Direct Exposure
i} Ressdentisl Morbgages -
LLending fully secured by morigages on residential property
that is or will be occupied by the bomower of thet B rented
a) Howsing Losns wp o ® 15 Lakhs TO6 TE3 448 817,750 834
b} Howsing Loans more than T 15 Lakhs 431 TB3 527 3r3Tiz Ty
() Commercial Real Estate -
LLending secured by mortigages on commercial resl esiates
|office buildings, retail spaces. multipurpose commercial
premises, mulli-family ressdential busidings, multi-lenanted
commercial premises, industnal or warehouss space, hotels,
lmnd aoqguisition, development and constructicn, sic. ). Exposure
would sdso include non-fund based (NFB) limis 18,270,377 26,557 384
(i) Imvestments in Mortgege Backed Securities (MBS} and
other seciritised eXposures -
(a) Residentiad (FTC - B) il M
(&) Commercial Real Estate il M
Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on Mational
Housing Bank (MHB) and Housing Finance Companles (HFCs) Nil Ml
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
€. Assat Lisbility Management

N

i

Maturity patiern of certain Hems of asseis and labdlities (T im Lakhs]
1 day Owerd | Owver? | Owerd | Owerd | Oweri | Owverd | OwerS Ower T | Ower 10|  Total
1o monih | months | months | months gaa( bo | yearsio | yearslo | yearsto | years
Pariiculans 031 o2 o3 in & ko 1 yoery | Syesrs | Tyears | 10years
days (1 | momihs | months | months | pear
mank
LIABILITIES
fom Banks 029 | el s o= < 2 o] em
Marke!
Bormowings - - - - - | 2500000 | 3,665.32 | B,500.00 | 2100000 - | 9.665.32
ASSETS
Advances 44,68 408 ( 4537 | 13002 20094 | 235706 | 3TITE | 25737V 181329 | 154095 | 1246817
investments - = & & g £ F = & = &

29, Disclosure regarding “Reserve Fund u's 28C of the Natlonal Housing Bank Act, 1287~ as per circular no: NHB
(NDYDRS/Pol. Clreular 61/2013-14 dated April 7, 2014

For the purpese of complience with the provision of Secton 200 of the Mationad Housing Bank Aci, 1087, the company i
creating and maintaining Speclal Resarve in terma of clauss (vill) sub-section (1) of Section 36 of the Income Tax Act, 1981,
and theresn tranafeming @ sum not less than wenty percent of its ned profit. Duning the year under review tha company fransferred
io the said special reeerve 5 sum of T 8,756 108, which |s stated in the table “Appropriation of Resere Fund” provided below:

Appropriation of Reserve Fund

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2018
{r)

As at
March 31, 2017
()

Balance at the beginning of the year
a) Statbnory Reserve wis 260 of the Nationad Howsing Bank Act, 1087

b} Amowant of

Resene u's 36 1){wvill) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken o SCoodnd
Resere uws 200

Special
for the purpose of Stahsory

of the

Hoassing Bank Act, 1987

G7.820.50

1,730,462

e) Total

87820534

91,730,462

Addition/AppropriationWithd rawal during the year
Add @ a) Amount transfered u's 200 of the Matsomnal Howsing Bank Act 1987
b Amount of Special Reserve ws 36(1)(va) of Income Tax Act, 18961 taken into

sccount for the punposes of Statutory Reserve ws 200 of the Mational Howsing
Bank Act, 1087

Less: &) Amount approprigted from the Statutory Reserss wa 200
of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

&) Amounl withdrewn from the Special Reserve wis 361 )viil) of Incoms
Tax Act. 1961 which has been taken into aceount for the purpose of
provisson wis 280 of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

6,756 108

6,081,072

Balance at the end of the year
8] Statwiory Reserve ws 2EC of the Mational Howsing Bank Act, 1287

b) Amoant of Specisl Resarve w's 361 )vill) of Income Teax Act, 1961 taken mndo Bcoount
fior the purpose of Statulory Reserve w's 20C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987

104, 576 642

97,820,534

c) Total

104,576,642

97,620,534

T
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MNotes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

30. Exposure to Capital Market
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 217
(%} it}
Direct invesiment in sgquidy shares, convertible bonds, corvertible debeniures 273,600 273,600
and unis of ecquity odenied mutual funds the corpus. of which s not excluskely
imeaated in conporate debt (Gross)
3. Investmenis
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2007
() ()
Value of Investments
i) Gross value of Investments
{a} in india 273,600 273600
(b} Ouslsacde India g L
i) Prowsions for Degreciabion
ta) In India 76,950 -
i} Chusiside india - -
) Met value of Investmants
{a} In India 166,650 273,600
(b} Orutmicie bndia 32 i
Movement of Provisions held towards Depreciation on Investments
il Opening balancs - -
¥ Add: Prowisions mase during the year 76,950 -
) Less: H'n'rﬂa—uml'hlrrttan-back-ui axcess provisions during the year - -
iv) Closing balsnca 76,950 -

32 Break up of Provisions and Contingencles shown under the head Expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss

L‘ Year ended Year ended
riiculars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
4] 44]
Provision on Investment 76, s -
Prowisson mede towards income Tax 4 673 003 4 755,324
Prowision tosards NPA 4,521,426 2,966 391
Prowisson for Siandard Assets 147 034 123,311

Ohier Provisson and Contingencies

T2
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Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

33. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Llnrtlml-m Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017
a) Profitloes) afler 1ax () 25,742 504 19,763,372
b) Wesghied average nimber of equety sheres owistamding for calculation of EPS T, 000, DD 7000000
¢} Baslc and difvted EPS (1) 368 282
dj Mominal value of shares () 10 10
34, Peyment to Auditors
Lnrnnl-'n i
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
a) Statubory Audit Fes B0, O 82 000
) Tax Awdit Fea 17,628 23,000
¢} Limiled Review Fee 22 50 25 875
dj Crher capacity 23,000 31,625
Total 143,128 172,500
35, Customers Complaints
Az at As al
Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31 2017

a) MWurnber of complaints pending &t the beginning of the year

b) Murnbes of complaints received during the yesr

¢} Mumber of compiamis redressed dunng the year

d) Murrber of complaints pending &t the end of the year

36. Contingent Liabllities & Commitmants

a. Contingent Liabilities not provided for In respect of Income Tax Matters:

The Income Tax Assessments of the company have bean completed up to Assesament Yess 2015-16. Based on the
decision of the Appefiate authonties and the Interpretation of relevant tax provisions, the Compeany has been legally
advised thal the additions made in the assessment order for the Assessment year J010-11 are likely 10 be deleted or
substantially reduced. Tax value of matters wnder appeal as at March 31, 2018 ts © 3 878,240 {Prestous Year T MIL)
against which the company had deposited © 776,000 (Prewious Year T MILL

b. Other commitments:

Estimated amowent of contracts remaining 1o be executed on capital sccount (Met of advances) ¥ Nil (Previous Year
T 1 400, 000), not provided Sor © Nil (Previous Year T 348, 548).

37. Segment information

The Company’s main business s 1o provide loans for the purchase or construction of ressdential houses. All other activilies
of the Company are redated 10 the madn business. As such thers ame no separate reponsble segments, B per e Accountag
Standard on ‘Segment Reporting’ (A5 17}

38. Related Party Disclosures

List of Relatad Partas

8. Major sharehoider having controd over the company
— Bahara India Corp Investment Limied
— Sahara Prame City Limited
— Sahara India Finance & Inwestment Limsed
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Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

b.  Key Managemeant Personnal

Shri D. J. Bagchi, Chief Executive Officer, Company SecretanyManager

Shril Vivek Kapoor, Chief Financial Officer
o Companles under common control
— Sahara India Financlal Corporation Limited
- Sahara India Commercial Corporation Limited

d. Discloswre of Related Party Transactions between the company and related parties

Year anded Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
1%} )

Rent Paid
Sahara India Commerncial Conporation Lid. 248 400 2183 689
Interest Pakd
Sahara India Commerncial Conporation Lid. - T.381 128
Sahara india Financiad Corporation Lid. 25,000,000 25,00, 0100
Un-securad Loanintenest Repald
Sahara India Comemercial Conporation Lid. 70,000,000 337,508,851
Dutstanding Balances
Sahara India Commercial Conporation Lid. 366,531 . 684 436 531 GA4
Sahara India Financial Corporation Lid. 250,000,000 250 000, 000
Salary & Perguisites
Shri D_J Bagchi 4,252 320 4,182 823
Shin Vivek Kapoor 1521237 1,498 685

& Relaled party relatonshp dentfed by the Company and reled upon by e Sudiions.

39, Trede payables do not inchede amount payable o Micro, Small and Medwm Enterprises under the Micro, Small and
Mediurn Enterprises Developrment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as at Manch 31, 2018,

4. Expendiure in Foresgn Camency - ¢ Ml (Previous Year T Mil)

41. The balances in Trade Recalvables, Trade payables and Advances are subject to confimations and adjustmants, if amy,
Such adjustments, in the opdndon of the managemeant, are not likely 10 be mataral.

43 Previous year Sgures have bean regroupad and reclassified whensver necessary o conform ko curment year's classification.

Az par o report of even date attached

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Charfeved Accounfants

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Fim Registration Mo, 30T068E

ANLL) MAHANSARIA
Pariner AMSHU ROY
Membership Mo, 500819
Place - Kolkata

Dated : May 29, 2014

BRIJENDRA SAHAY Direcior (DIN G001 7600)
Director (DN 05257 404)

D. J. BAGCHI Chvef Executive Officer & Company Secretary
VIVEK KAPOOR  Chief Financial Officer

T4



Notes

e e e e e e e

B0 08 0 B 0

05 G

e e L e e L L e e L e

0 0 0 L

0 B R S

R R L e e

G 0 S O

EE

G G G

ErrrrrmrErTTTr T TR TR

FFIF I Y




Notes

e e e e e e e

B0 08 0 B 0

05 G

e e L e e L L e e L e

0 0 0 L

0 B R S

R R L e e

G 0 S O

EE

G G G

ErrrrrmrErTTTr T TR TR

FFIF I Y




A
HOSFINAS

SAHARA HOUSINEFINA CORPORATION LIMITED
Buildirg the dream home for every Tndian
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